
DRAFT Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
Executive Committee Meeting Minutes 

Monday, April 25, 2016 
Walworth County Government Center, County Board Room 114 

100 West Walworth Street, Elkhorn, Wisconsin 

The meeting was called to order by Chair David Weber at 10:06 a.m. 

Roll call was conducted. Members present included Chair David Weber, Supervisors Susan Pruessing, 
Nancy Russell and Charlene Staples. Supervisor Kilkenny was excused. A quorum was declared. 

Others in Attendance 
County Board Members: Kathy Ingersoll 
County staff: County Administrator David Bretl; Deputy County Administrator-Finance Nicki Andersen; 
Peg Reedy, UW Extension Agriculture Educator; Sheriff Kurt Picknell; Katie Behl, Treatment Court 
Coordinator; Zach Wagner, Pretrial Services Coordinator; Clerk of Courts Sheila Reiff 
Members of the public: Marilyn Putz, Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) consultant; 
Jim Stowell, Executive Director ofFann Technology Days 

Supervisor Russell made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Staples, to move the Role of the 
Executive Committee to the last item of New Business, and to move item 12.e., Approval of grant 
application for the Price of Justices Program to immediately after item 9., Public Hearing. The 
motion carried 4-0. Supervisor Russell made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Pruessing, to 
approve the agenda as amended. The motion carried 4-0. 

On motion by Supervisor Staples, second by Supervisor Russell, the March 14,2016 meeting 
minutes were approved 4-0. 

Public Comment - There was none. 

Nominations/Election of Executive Committee Vice Chair 
Supervisor Pruessing made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Russell, to nominate Charlene 
Staples as Vice Chair of the Executive Committee. The Chair called for other nominations, and 
there being none, the motion carried 4-0. 

Public Hearing and Consideration of Farm Technology Days July 19-21, 2016 Business and 
Sanitary License Application and Operations Plan 
County Administrator Bretl introduced Jim Stowell, Executive Chair ofFann Technology Days, and Peg 
Reedy, UW Extension Agriculture Educator and Executive Secretary ofFann Technology Days. County 
ordinance requires that the event have a valid business license, such as the licensing for Alpine Valley. A 
public hearing to approve the business and sanitary licenses is required. 

Mr. Stowell gave an overview of the upcoming Fann Technology Days, which has been in the planning 
stage for over two years. The Food Committee has a big challenge, coordinating lunches for 15,000
20,000 people in six locations at the site. Local products will be featured, and Whitewater chef Tyler 
Salisbury has created some original dishes for the event. The Grounds Committee is prepping over 110 
acres, and the electrician is installing 120 amp circuits for each of the 500 vendors. Vendor spots are 94% 
full. There will be four agri-business tents, and they are encouraging local exhibitors to participate. The 
Entertainment Tent will host national speakers, musical acts, and a local historian and author. There are 

MAY 10, 2016 COUNTY BOARD MEETING 
COMMITTEE MINUTES PACKET



Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
April 25, 2016 Executive Committee Meeting Minutes 
Page 2 of 5 

currently 30 craft and local product vendors. Reedy said there are 400 acres for field demonstrations, an 
Innovation Square, and there will be a replica of Lake Geneva at the site which will feature the agriculture 
history ofthe area. Advertising has also heavily targeted Illinois residents. The Hospitality Committee 
has reserved blocks of rooms at local hotels to accommodate visitors. Reedy said the event will generate 
$1.87 million in revenue for the County. Stowell said local and northern Illinois law enforcement have 
been a tremendous help in coordinating security and traffic for the event. Stowell commended the 
Snudden family for their generosity in hosting the event and helping with preparations. International has 
donated the use of 30 tractors to pull trams for transportation throughout the site. Vice Chair Staples 
asked about catastrophic and emergency preparedness. Stowell said site ingress and egress has been 
studied in case of an emergency and the PA system can be heard throughout the grounds. There will be 
an emergency tabletop exercise conducted with all the committee directors prior to opening day. Every 
law enforcement agency and EMS team within 25 miles is available to provide backup if needed. 
Walworth County Sheriff Picknell said the emergency services plan is sound, and there are only a few 
details on lines ofduty and authority to be finalized. Lt. John Ennis is taking the lead on coordinating the 
plan. 

Bretl said there are fees associated with the permits for the event; the special event use permit is $2,000 
and the sanitary permit is $500. The request to waive the permit fees is on this week's Finance 
Committee agenda for consideration. This event is not-for-profit, and surplus after the event will be 
donated toward youth agriculture groups, fairgrounds, grants for sustainable agriculture programs, etc. 

Supervisor Russell made a motion, seconded by Vice Chair Staples, to open the public hearing. The 
motion carried 4-0. The Chair asked three times if anyone from the public wished to provide 
comment/input. There being none, Supervisor Russell made a motion, seconded by Vice Chair 
Staples, to adjourn the public hearing until the May 16, 2016 Executive Committee meeting. The 
motion carried 4-0. 

• Approval of grant application for the Price of Justice Program 
Bretl said grant funds were used to establish the Treatment Courts in the county, which have proven to be 
effective. Currently, there is some uncertainty as to continuing funding for the programs, and this will be 
an issue to consider during next year's budget process. Clerk of Courts Sheila Reiff said the federal grant 
submission is due May 12. Katie Behl, Treatment Court Coordinator, and Zach Wagner, Pretrial Services 
Coordinator, explained the purpose of the grant and how the funds are used. The goal of the Price of 
Justice Program is to encourage and disseminate best practices for appropriate justice system responses to 
justice involved individuals' inability to pay fines, fees and related charges, including eliminating 
unnecessary confinement. Behl said the county first applied for the grant through the District Attorney's 
office in 2012. Wagner said the grant funds his position as Pretrial Services Coordinator. The grant also 
funds GPS monitoring services, which help keep incarceration costs down. The grant is a three-year 
$500,000 grant. Wagner said grant funds would allow the county to move toward financial sustainability 
of the programs. Behl said the grant is competitive, and the total project is four awards for $2 million. 
Supervisor Pruessing made a motion, seconded by Vice Chair Staples, to approve the submission of 
the grant application. The motion carried 4-0. 

Appointments. Recommendations regarding County Administrator's nominations: 
• Fontana Public Library Board - reappointment of Mary Ann Pearce 
• Lakeshores Library System Board of Trustees - reappointment of Laurie Kant-Hull 
• Aging and Disability Resource Center Governing Board - appointment of Michael D. McKay 



Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
April 25, 2016 Executive Committee Meeting Minutes 
Page 3 of 5 

Vice Chair Staples made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Staples, to recommend approval of all 
of the County Administrator's recommendations. The motion carried 4-0. 

Consent Items - approval of expense/mileage reimbursement claims: 
• Nancy Russell, County Board Chair, in the amount of $41.42 
Vice Chair Staples made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Pruessing, to approve the 
reimbursement to Nancy Russell in the amount of $41.42. The motion carried 3-0. Supervisor 
Russell abstained. 
• Richard Brandl, fonner Chair of the County Zoning Agency, in the amount of $15.93 
• Allan Polyock, county representative on WRRTC, in the amount of $131.00 
Supervisor Russell made a motion, seconded by Vice Chair Staples, to approve the reimbursement 
claims of Richard Brandl and Allan Polyock. The motion carried 4-0. 

New business 
• Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) law changes and update on request for proposals 

for workforce development services 
Bretl introduced Marilyn Putz. Marilyn previously managed the WIOA program in Walworth County. 
After retirement, the County retained her services as consultant to assist the Administrator in overseeing 
the program. Putz said the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) went into effect in July of 
2014, and final implementation is July 2016; however, some federal and state guidelines have been 
delayed. The WIOA supersedes the Workforce Investment Act of 1998. The three hallmarks ofthe 
legislation are: 1) The needs of business and workers drive workforce solutions; 2) One Stop Centers 
provide excellent customer service to job seekers, workers and employers; 3) The workforce development 
system supports regional economies. Putz gave an overview of the significant changes in the law. A One 
Stop Operator (the agency that manages the Job Center) must be selected through a competitive process. 
The Health and Human Services Departments in Kenosha and Racine Counties own the buildings that 
house their Job Centers, so they have requested a waiver from the State to continue their arrangement. 
The law emphasizes increased employer engagement through the Workforce Development Board and 
engagement with the Job Center. A perfonnance measure for business services will be added in the 
future. Job skill training is prioritized for public assistance recipients, low income individuals and those 
who are basic skill deficient. Youth funds can now be used for those between the ages of 16-24 (up from 
age 21). Finally, the new law reaffinns that the Job Centers are the cornerstones of workforce investment. 

Chair Weber said that he, Administrator Bretl and Board Chair Russell toured the new wing at Gateway 
Technical College, which will emphasize CNC training, and said business participation is critical in 
identifying and assisting with training needed for the manufacturing industry. Putz said youth 
apprenticeships with businesses are good tools to use in igniting interest and dedication toward a technical 
career. 

RFPs were issued on March 17 for: Business Coordination Services to provide outreach to employers and 
encourage engagement with the Job Center Services; a Youth Services Contractor to provide WIOA 
Youth Programs Services; and a One Stop Operator Contractor, which includes Job Center management, 
adult and dislocated worker program, business services, collaboration with the youth program, rapid 
response, general public job seeker services and support of and participation in the Southeast Wisconsin 
Consortium and Workforce Development Board. Proposals were received on April 15 and will be 
evaluated by a three-person team. Recommendations for proposal awards will be presented at the May 16 
Executive Committee meeting. Contracts will be for one year, beginning on July 1, 2016, with options to 



Walworth County Board ofSupervisors 
April 25, 2016 Executive Committee Meeting Minutes 
Page 4 of5 

extend for three one-year terms. Putz provided a summary of the other duties she performs as consultant. 
Supervisor Russell made a motion, seconded by Vice Chair Staples, to place Ms. Putz's report on 
file and to put the proposal awards on the May committee meeting agenda. The motion carried 4-0. 

•	 Discussion/possible action regarding an ordinance amendment enacting State Statute 349.217 relating 
to authority to appoint traffic control attendants 

Bretl said Wisconsin statutes authorize the Sheriff to appoint traffic control attendants. SheriffPicknell 
said he would identify specific individuals within his department who would be trained to perform those 
duties. Traffic control attendants fit in with the county's ordinance concerning special events, and would 
assist in offsetting labor costs for those occasions. Picknell said other agencies have informed him that 
their training for the attendants is brief and costs are nominal. He asked that the fee schedule be 
eliminated from the ordinance at this time. Supervisor Russell made a motion, seconded by 
Supervisor Pruessing, to recommend approval of the ordinance amendment relating to traffic 
control attendance, with the removal of the word "or' and replacing it with "to" in the Purpose and 
Policy Impact Statement, and without the fee schedule table. The motion carried 4-0. The ordinance 
amendment will also be considered by the Finance Committee on April 28. 

•	 Resolution from the Cities of Elkhorn, Lake Geneva and Whitewater - Encouraging and Supporting 
the Undertaking of a Study by Walworth County on Alternative Long-Term Service Delivery Options 
Relative to Fire and/or Emergency Medical Services (EMS) 

Bred said resolutions from the Cities ofElkhorn, Lake Geneva and Whitewater were included in the 
agenda packets. The City of Delavan has also recently passed a similar resolution requesting that the 
Walworth County Board of Supervisors consider conducting a countywide study on long-term alternative 
service delivery options relative to Fire and/or Emergency Medical Services (EMS). It has become a 
countywide problem staffing volunteer fire and emergency service providers. Some municipalities are 
gravitating toward paid staff and others are outsourcing some services. Bred suggested contacting the Fire 
Chiefs Association to see if they are willing to cooperate to provide input into the study before 
committing to it. If the study were authorized, it would be a 2017 budget item. Vice Chair Staples 
recommended including independent EMS providers also. Supervisor Russell made a motion, 
seconded by Vice Chair Staples, to authorize the County Administrator to send correspondence to 
county Fire Chiefs, independent EMS providers, the Walworth County Intergovernmental 
Cooperation Council and the 911 Governing Board members asking for their input on a study on 
alternative long-term service delivery options for fire and emergency medical services. The motion 
carried 4-0. 

•	 Resolution honoring Doris Reinke for her long association and leadership role in the Walworth 
County Historical Society 

Supervisor Russell made a motion, seconded by Vice Chair Staples, to authorize a resolution 
honoring Doris Reinke for her long association and leadership role in the Walworth County 
Historical Society, and to recognize her at a Special Order of Business at an upcoming County 
Board meeting, when convenient for Ms. Reinke. The motion carried 4-0. 

Role of the Executive Committee - Sec. 2-131, Walworth County Code of Ordinances 
Bred gave an overview of the history and evolution of the former Ways and Means Committee to the 
county's current Executive Committee. Specific committee duties are included in Section 2-131 of the 
County Code ofOrdinances, and Bretl gave examples of some of the responsibilities and issues that are 
referred to the committee. 



Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
April 25, 2016 Executive Committee Meeting Minutes 
Page 5 of 5 

Reports/announcements by Chairperson - Chair Weber had no reports or announcements. 

Next meeting date and time - The next meeting was confmned for Monday, May 16, 2016 at 10:00 a.m. 

Claims and Litigation 
The committee convened in closed session at 12: 16 p.m. on motion and second by Vice Chair Staples and 
Supervisor Pruessing, pursuant to the exemption contained in Section 19.85(1) (g) of the Wisconsin 
Statutes, "conferring with legal counsel for the governmental body who is rendering oral or written advice 
concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with respect to litigation in which it is or is likely to 
become involved," relative to the item below. A roll call vote was conducted and all members voted 
"aye." Remaining in closed session were County Administrator David Bred, Deputy County 
Administrator-Finance Nicki Andersen and SheriffPickne11. 

a. Claim for Vehicle Damage - Andrew Stultz 

The committee reconvened in open session at approximately 12:27 p.m. on motion and second by 
Supervisor Russell and Vice Chair Staples. 

Vice Chair Staples made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Pruessing, to proceed as discussed in 
closed session on item a, above. The motion carried 4-0. 

Adjournment 
On motion and second by Supervisors Russell and Pruessing, Chair Weber adjourned the meeting 
at 12:28 p.m. 

Submitted by Becky Bechtel, Administrative Clerk. Meeting minutes are not considered final until approved by the committee at the next 
regularly scheduled committee meeting. 



DRAFT Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
Park Committee Meeting Minutes
 

Monday, April 25, 2016
 
Walworth County Government Center, County Board Room 114
 

100 West Walworth Street, Elkhorn, Wisconsin
 

The meeting was called to order at 1:01 p.m. by Central Services Director Eric Nitschke 

Roll call was conducted with the following members present: Supervisors Dan Kilkenny, Nancy Russell, 
Charlene Staples, and Citizen Member Mariette Nowak. Citizen Member Merilee Holst was excused. A 
quorum was declared. 

Others in Attendance: Central Services Director Eric Nitschke; County Administrator David Bretl 

On motion by Supervisor Kilkenny, second by Citizen Member Nowak, the agenda was approved 
4-0 with no withdrawals. 

Supervisor Kilkenny made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Russell, to approve the February 15, 
2016 meeting minutes. The motion carried 4-0. 

Public comment - There was none. 

Nominations and election of Park Committee Chair 
Central Services Director Nitschke opened up nominations for Committee Chair. 
Supervisor Russell made a motion, seconded by Citizen Member Nowak, to nominate Dan Kilkenny 
as Chair of the Park Committee. Nitschke asked for nominations three times. There being none, the 
motion carried 4-0. 

Nominations and election of Vice Chair 
Chair Kilkenny asked for nominations for Vice Chair. Supervisor Staples made a motion, seconded by 
Citizen Member Nowak, to nominate Nancy Russell as Vice Chair. Chair Kilkenny asked for other 
nominations three times. There being none, the motion carried 4-0. 

Role of the Park Committee 
County Administrator Bretl gave an overview of the Committee's duties as a policy making body with 
respect to operations ofthe County's parks. 

New Business 
• Update on current Park Projects 

Natureland Park - Spring cleanup ofbrush is underway by Public Works crews, and there will be a 
prescribed prairie burn. A volunteer work day coordinated by Kettle Moraine Land Trust will be held 
June 11, which will involve renovating several small shoreline buffer areas. On May 11, the park will be 
closed from 8:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. to accommodate the Sheriffs Office field training. The park will be 
signed and the public will be notified in advance of the exercise. Supervisor Staples inquired as to why 
there were no maps in the kiosk. Nitschke said he would check on this. He also suggested producing 
informational materials would be a good project for an Eagle Scout candidate. 

Price Park - Spring cleanup and dog park maintenance has been scheduled. Vice Chair Russell 
asked about installation of the fence to separate large and small dogs. Nitschke said the fence was 
budgeted, and he will check on the progress. The Sugar Creek fen restoration is substantially completed. 

White River Park - Cleanup around the barn and parking lot is scheduled. A prescribed burn is being 
coordinated with Geneva Lake Conservancy. Seeding on the prairie areas is scheduled to be completed 



Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
April 25, 2016 Park Committee Meeting Minutes 
Page 2 of2 

by May 21. Tree removal has been started; one was struck by lightning and is hanging over the bridge. It 
will be removed before the dedication on May 14. Citizen Member Nowak requested a list of the seeds to 
be planted in the prairie area. Chair Kilkenny asked ifthere had been any consideration for a future dog 
park at the Park. He suggested it could be discussed when the farm fields are converted if the need is 
identified. 

• Update on White River State Trail Pass Summary 
Nitschke reported that 70% of the annual and daily trail pass money comes back to the County, with the 
exception of sales made by Pedal & Cup, who receives 10% of its sales. Revenue is used for trail 
improvements. 

• Update on Bridge Dedication 
A formal invitation for the bridge dedication ceremony on May 14 at 11 :00 a.m. is being sent to donors 
and the Friends of the White River County Park. Plaques have been installed on the bridge. It is still wet 
at the construction site; hopefully the area will be dried out and restored before the opening. 

• Discussion on Ordinance permitting camping 
Nitschke included with his memo Sec. 42-2 of the County Code ofOrdinances, which allows limited 
overnight camping in the parks. If camping would be allowed, Nitschke said he would have to assess his 
staffing levels. Discussion ensued. Vice Chair Russell stated she is opposed to allowing camping in any 
of the parks; however, she said the ordinance was written with the shelter at Natureland Park in mind. 
She questioned who would monitor camping and whether it would require additional staff. Chair 
Kilkenny proposed that groups such as the Boy and Girl Scouts, who have their own chaperones, be 
allowed. If the camping is for educational purposes, he would not be opposed. Supervisor Staples said 
she agreed that camping should be limited to certain groups, but is opposed to any camping at White 
River County Park. Citizen Member Nowak said the cabin at Natureland Park is underutilized; if the 
overgrowth was cleared away, it would have a view of the lake and be an attractive spot. Vice Chair 
Russell said the primary priority is to maintain our resources with the limited funding we have. Nitschke 
said he would meet with staff and develop options for a feasible camping plan. No camping would be 
allowed at any ofthe parks in 2016, with the exception of the shelter at Natureland. He will present his 
findings and recommendations at a future Committee meeting. Bred said the ordinance needs to be 
revised to carefully define the requirements and restrictions on camping. 

Old Business - There was none. 

Reports/Announcements by Chair - There were none. 

Confirmation of next meeting: The next meeting is scheduled for Monday, June 20, 2016 at 1:00 p.m. 

On motion by Citizen Member Nowak and second by Supervisor Staples, Chair Kilkenny 
adjourned the meeting at 1:49 p.m. 

Submitted by Becky Bechtel, Administrative Clerk. Meeting minutes are not considered final until approved by the committee at the next 
regularly scheduled committee meeting. 



DRAFT Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
Monday, April 25, 2016 Public Works Committee Meeting Minutes 
Walworth County Government Center, County Board Room 114 

100 W. Walworth Street, Elkhorn, Wisconsin 

The meeting was called to order by Director of Central Services Eric Nitschke at 3:31 p.m. 

Roll call was conducted. Members present included Supervisors Ken Monroe, Nancy Russell, Joe 
Schaefer, Randy Timms and Paul Yvarra (arrived at 3:36). A quorum was declared. 

Others in Attendance 
County Board Members: Tim Brellenthin and Kathy Ingersoll 
County staff: County Administrator David Bretl; Director of Central Services Eric Nitschke; County 
Engineer Joe Kroll; Facilities Manager John Miller; Public Works Finance Manager Penny Bishop; 
Deputy County Administrator-Finance Nicki Andersen 
Members of the public: Robert Arnold 

On motion by Supervisor Russell, second by Supervisor Schaefer, the agenda was approved 4-0. 

Public comment - There was none. 

Nominations and election of Public Works Committee Chair 
Director of Central Services Eric Nitschke opened nominations for Chair. Supervisor Monroe made a 
motion, seconded by Supervisor Schaefer, to elect Nancy Russell as Chair of the Public Works 
Committee. Nitschke asked for nominations three more times, and there were none. The motion 
carried 4-0. 

Nominations and election of Public Works Committee Vice Chair 
Chair Russell opened nominations for Vice Chair. Supervisor Timms made a motion, seconded by 
Supervisor Schaefer, to nominate Ken Monroe for Vice Chair of the Public Works Committee. 
Supervisor Schaefer made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Timms, to close nominations and cast 
a unanimous ballot for Ken Monroe. The motion carried 4-0. 

Role of the Public Works Committee 
Nitschke gave an overview of the responsibilities of the Committee. County Administrator Bretl noted 
that Public Works is a functional committee. In the past, there was a Highway Committee and a Public 
Property Committee, and they were merged to become the current Public Works Committee. Supervisor 
Schaefer gave some history on how the former Highway Committee operated. 

New Business 
• Review and approval of summary specifications for a picnic shelter at White River County Park 
Nitschke said the pre-engineered shelter will be 24' wide and 36' long. Funds from the Wisconsin 
Department of Natural Resources (DNR) Local Park Development Grant will be used for the shelter. It 
will be located near the former site of the farmhouse on the property. The County has funds in the budget 
for the shelter and will be reimbursed by DNR after completion. Supervisor Schaefer made a motion, 
seconded by Vice Chair Monroe, to approve the summary specifications for the picnic shelter. The 
motion carried 5-0. 

• Review and possible approval of reporting payments on construction projects over $100,000 
In order to comply with Section 30-121 ofthe County Code of Ordinances relating to reporting payments 
on construction projects over $100,000, Nitschke recommended that the Public Works Department 



Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
April 25, 2016 Public Works Committee Meeting Minutes 
Page 2 of4 

provide a reconciliation of all partial payments in conjunction with the final payment approval request of 
any construction contract greater than $100,000.. Discussion ensued. County Administrator Bretl said the 
most critical duties ofthe committee concerning construction projects are approving budgets, 
specifications, awarding bids and monitoring/approving change orders. The Committee has the ability to 
approve additions to a project, or value engineering to reduce costs. Vice Chair Monroe made a 
motion, seconded by Supervisor Timms, to approve staff recommendation on reporting payments 
on construction projects over $100,000. The motion carried 5-0. 

Old Business - There was none. 

Reports 
• Report on Current Public Works Projects 

~ Change Orders for Sheriff's Shooting Range project 
Nitschke reported two change orders, which were under $5,000. Magill change order #10, in the amount 
of $3,774 is for: 1) the substitution of can lights instead ofthe specified lighting because of a conflict with 
the duct work layout, a cost of$2,619; and 2) $1,155 was expended for a certified well installer to inspect 
and test the pump and do water sampling. If the pump is not operable, Nitschke has approved a new 
pump in the amount of$3,119. Magill change order #11, in the amount of$1,348, was for reshaping and 
providing asphalt and base material to connect the driveway to the stoop at the range. Supervisor Timms 
made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Schaefer, to accept the change orders. The motion carried 
5-0. 

~ Heritage Hall Roof Repair 
Nitschke said roofleaks were discovered in several locations at Heritage Hall. The County's roof vendor 
provided a proposal to make the repairs, at a total cost of$540. Bretl said the County made a no-interest 
loan to the Historical Society to purchase the former funeral home, repayable over 10 years. The County 
has a $20,000 budget for repairs/maintenance to the Historical Society facilities. Nitschke said the entire 
roof at Heritage Hall will eventually need replacing, and repairs are needed at other buildings. He will 
provide reports on the condition of the Historical Society buildings and costs for repairs at subsequent 
meetings. Supervisor Schaefer made a motion to approve the report, seconded by Supervisor 
Timms. The motion carried 5-0. 

~ CTH DD Bridge over Honey Creek 
Replacement of this bridge was included in the 10-year highway and bridge replacement plan. The 
county received grant funds for the replacement of the bridge on CTH DD over Sugar Creek, which was 
originally scheduled for design in 2016 and construction in 2017. Because of the lengthy grant 
requirements, it won't be possible to construct the bridge in 2017. Instead, the CTH DD bridge over 
Honey Creek will be moved up for design in 2016 and construction in 2017. Supervisor Schaefer made 
a motion, seconded by Vice Chair Monroe, to accept the report. The motion carried 5-0. 

~ CTH NN from Elkhorn to Lake Geneva (east county campus to CTH H) 
The $2.3 million contract to Payne & Dolan is being executed. Construction is scheduled to commence in 
late July, because the county is waiting for the switchover on the USH 12 bridges so the on and off ramps 
will be open. Completion is anticipated for late October. An extension of the Como Creek culvert was 
included in the project to flatten the roadside slopes and create a safer clear-zone. The project bid is well 
under budget, so staff is investigating replacement of the culverts in lieu of repairing the old structure. 
The replacement option may eliminate the need to temporarily relocate the creek. Vice Chair Monroe 
made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Schaefer, to approve the report. The motion carried 5-0. 



Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
April 25, 2016 Public Works Committee Meeting Minutes 
Page 3 of4 

~ Report on CTH H - Village of Genoa City 
Baxter & Woodman Consulting Engineers has been retained for the preliminary design work for the 
reconstruction ofCTH H within the corporate limits of the Village of Genoa City. CTH H was formerly a 
state highway, and as such, there may be an existing concrete road under the asphalt. Staff received a 
proposal of $5,458 to conduct soil borings within the project limits. A request to transfer funds for the 
work is on the April Finance Committee agenda. Vice Chair Monroe made a motion, seconded by 
Supervisor Schaefer, to approve the report. The motion carried 5-0. 

~ Year-end Snow Update 
Nitschke's memo to the Committee includes the statistics from the winter. He thanked Highway 
Operations Manager Larry Price for compiling the information and providing the summary. Also 
included with the report is an overtime comparison by county, and Walworth County's hours are much 
less than those in the region. For the past seven years, the County has been utilizing Limited Term 
Employees (LTEs). This year, the department had 3 LTEs for 40 hours a week, which was effective in 
providing coverage and reducing overtime. Supervisor Timms made a motion, seconded by Vice 
Chair Monroe, to accept the report. The motion carried 5-0. 

~ Access Control Project on STH 120 
An informational meeting on this state project will be held for local representatives on April 26, 2016 at 
6:00 p.m. at the Town Hall in Lyons. The public hearing will be May 16 from 6:00 to 8:00 p.m. at the 
Lyons Town Hall. 

~ CTH NN and road closure for USH 12 bridge project 
Nitschke reported CTH NN could possibly be closed over a weekend in the near future due to a culvert 
crossing on the bridge. Nitschke met with Sheriff Picknell and is waiting to hear from the Elkhorn Fire 
Chief regarding emergency vehicle access. Ifthe closure is necessary, access to the Sheriffs Office, 
hospital, Public Works and the nursing home will be provided, and flag and radio operators would be 
posted at each end of the emergency access. 

~ DPW vehicle maintenance facility
 
- Change orders for de-watering on the new facility construction site
 

Supervisor Schaefer made a motion, seconded by Vice Chair Monroe, to postpone consideration of 
this item until the May committee meeting when the change order forms are completed. The 
motion carried 5-0. 

- Fiber, data and phone backbone cabling to current facility building 
In the planning stage ofthe project, CC&N provided options for providing phone and fiber cabling to the 
new vehicle facility. One option was to reroute the cabling from the Health and Human Services (HHS) 
building. Nitschke discussed this with staff, and with the upcoming HHS renovation/rebuilding project, it 
doesn't make fiscal sense to connect to the HHS building and have to reconnect the cabling later. Thus, 
staff recommends providing an independent feed from the Sheriffs Office to the new facility and the 
existing Public Works building. This would cost $119,431. In the budget, $63,600 was set aside for the 
cabling, so the balance of $59,400 would come out ofthe $345,000 project contingency. Supervisor 
Timms made a motion, seconded by Vice Chair Monroe, to approve the recommendation on the 
fiber, data and phone cabling. The motion carried 5-0. 

• Reports!Announcements by Chair. There were no reports or announcements. 



Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
April 25, 2016 Public Works Committee Meeting Minutes 
Page 4 of4 

Correspondence - There was none. 

The next meeting was confirmed for Monday, May 16, 2016 at 3:30 p.m. 

Adjournment 
On motion by Vice Chair Monroe and second by Supervisor Schaefer, Chair Russell adjourned the 
meeting at 4:40 p.m. 

Submitted by Becky Bechtel, Administrative Clerk. Meeting minutes are not considered final until approved by the committee at the next 
regularly scheduled committee meeting. 



APRIL 21,2016
 
WALWORTH COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
 

MEETING
 

The Walworth County Board of Supervisors meeting was called to order by Chair Russell at 6:09 p.m. in the 
County Board Room at the Walworth County Government Center, 100 W. Walworth Street, Elkhorn, 
Wisconsin. 

Roll call was conducted and the following Supervisors were present: Tim Brellenthin, Kathy Ingersoll, 
Vice-Chair Daniel G. Kilkenny, Kenneth H. Monroe, Susan M. Pruessing, Joe Schaefer, Charlene Staples, 
Randy Timms, David A. Weber, Paul Yvarra, and Chair Nancy Russell. A quorum was established. 

Kathy Ingersoll, Walworth County Board Supervisor, District #6, delivered the invocation. 

Amendments, Withdrawals, and Approval of Agenda 

Supervisor Kilkenny offered a motion, second by Supervisor Brellenthin, to withdraw, Item #2, Elections of 
Committee Members for Lakeland Health Care Center Board of Trustees and Children with Disabilities 
Education Board, under Reports of Special Committees. Motion was approved by voice vote. 

Supervisor Kilkenny offered a motion, second by Supervisor Weber, to approve the agenda with one 
Amendment: 1) Communications and Matters to be Referred, Item #3, Res. No. 02-04/16 to follow Approval of 
the Minutes. The agenda as amended was approved by voice vote. 

Approval of the Minutes 
On motion by Supervisor Weber, second by Supervisor Monroe, the March 8, 2016 County Board Meeting 
minutes were approved by voice vote. 

Communication and Matters to Be Referred - Item #3 
3.	 Correspondence from County Administrator and County Board Chair requesting the Walworth County 

Board to approve Res. No. 02-04/16 - Recognizing Kyle Gorden for his Commitment to the German 
Student Exchange Program Between Elkhorn Area High School and the Alte Landschule, Korbach, 
Germany 

Supervisor Kilkenny offered a motion, second by Supervisor Brellenthin, to suspend the rules to take action on
 
this item at the meeting. Motion was approved by voice vote.
 
On motion by Supervisor Kilkenny, second by Supervisor Weber, Res. No. 02-04/16 was approved by voice
 
vote.
 

Administrator Bretl and Chair Russell read Res. No. 02-04/16 and presented it to Kyle Gorden and thanked him
 
for his services. Bretl stated it was an opportune moment to recognize Mr. Gorden, as the German exchange
 
students were visiting Walworth County. Kyle Gorden gave a brief overview of the German Student Exchange
 
Program and thanked the Board for their support with the sister school relationship. He announced he will be
 
retiring from teaching, but plans to continue working with the student exchange program. Gorden introduced
 
Katrin Lange, a visiting teacher from Germany who expressed gratitude toward the Board for the student
 
exchange program and the opportunity to visit and observe our Country and Walworth County.
 

Comment Period by Members of the Public Concerning Items on the Agenda 

There was none. 



Appointments/Elections 
1.	 Wisconsin River Rail Transit Commission (WRRTC) 

Eric Nitschke - Three-year term to begin upon confirmation and end on April 30, 2019 (Recommended 
by the Executive Committee 5-0) 

2.	 Lakeshores Library System Board ofTrustees 
Signe Emmerich - Three-year term to begin upon confirmation and end on December 31,2018 
(Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 

3.	 911 Governing Board 
Nancy Russell- Two-year term to begin upon confirmation and end on May 8, 2018 (Recommended by 
the Executive Committee 4-0) 
Bruce VanderVeen - Two-year term to begin upon confirmation and end on May 8,2018 
(Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 
David Fladten - Two-year term to begin upon confirmation and end on May 8, 2018 (Recommended by 
the Executive Committee 5-0) 
Captain Jamie Green - Two-year term to begin upon confirmation and end on May 8, 2018 
(Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 

On motion by Supervisor Weber, second by Supervisor Ingersoll, the appointments to the Wisconsin River Rail 
Transit Commission (WRRTC), Lakeshores Library System Board ofTrustees, and 911 Governing Board were 
approved by voice vote. 

Communications and Matters to be Referred 
Chair Russell announced that unless there was a request for an individual communication to be discussed, the 
Clerk would dispense with the reading of each title and the Chair would direct that all communications be 
referred or placed on file as indicated on the agenda. 
1.	 Claims Received After Agenda Mailing 
2.	 Claims: None 
3.	 Correspondence from County Administrator and County Board Chair requesting the Walworth County 

Board to approve Res. No. 02-04/16 - Recognizing Kyle Gorden for his Commitment to the German 
Student Exchange Program Between Elkhorn Area High School and the Alte Landschule, Korbach, 
Germany (Please note, it is anticipated that the County Board will move pursuant to Section 2-65 (c)(l) of 
the Walworth County Code of Ordinances to take action on the resolution at this meeting.) 

4.	 Correspondence from Wisconsin Department of Transportation (WisDOT) - Access Control Project along 
WIS 120 in Walworth County (To be referred to Public Works Committee) 

5.	 Correspondence from the Wisconsin Historical Society regarding Nomination to the National Register 
and/or State Register of Historic Places - Bounded by the 200,300, and 400 blocks of East Walworth 
Avenue, City of Delavan, Walworth County, Wisconsin (To be placed on file) 

6.	 Correspondence from the Wisconsin Historical Society regarding Nomination to the National Register 
and/or State Register of Historic Places - Generally bounded by 101-137 Park Place and 104-130 East 
Walworth Avenue, City of Delavan, Walworth County, Wisconsin (To be placed on file) 

7.	 Correspondence from Wisconsin Counties Association (WCA) regarding 2016 WCA District Meetings (To 
be placed on file) 

8.	 Correspondence from Wisconsin Counties Association (WCA) regarding WCA Steering Committee 
Nominations (To be placed on file) 

9.	 Brochure from Wisconsin Counties Association (WCA) regarding 2016 County Officials Workshops 
(COWS)(To be placed on file) 

10. Report of the County Clerk Regarding Communications Received by the Board and Recommended to be 
Placed on File 
•	 Chippewa County Resolution No. 07-16 - Resolution to Formally Oppose the UW-Cooperative Multi

County Reorganization Plan (Topic previously referred to the Agriculture & Extension Education 
Committee and placed on file) 

2 



•	 Calumet County Resolution 2015-36 - Resolution Opposing the UW-Cooperative Extension 
Reorganization Plan (Topic previously referred to the Agriculture & Extension Education Committee and 
placed on file) 

•	 Buffalo County Resolution #16-03-05 - Resolution to Oppose UW-Cooperative Extension Multi-County 
Reorganization Plan (Topic previously referred to the Agriculture & Extension Education Committee and 
placed on file) 

•	 Correspondence from Surface Transportation Board regarding Docket No. FD 35952, Great Lakes Basin 
Transportation, Inc. (GLBT) - Authority to Construct and Operate a Rail Line in Indiana, Illinois, and 
Wisconsin: Notice of Intent to Prepare an Environmental Impact Statement, Draft Scope of Study, 
Notice ofScoping Meetings, and Request for Comments on Draft Scope (To be placed on file) 

11. Report ofthe County Clerk Regarding Communications Received by the Board After the Agenda Mailing 
Appointments/Elections 
911 Governing Board 

Notice ofInterest to Serve as a Citizen Representative - Jamie Green (Recommended by the
 
Executive Committee 5-0)
 
Notice of Interest to Serve as a Citizen Representative - Bruce VanderVeen (Recommended by the
 
Executive Committee 5-0)
 

•	 Claim for Damaged Property received from Andrew Stultz (To be referred to the Executive Committee) 
•	 Resolution No. 04-04/16 - Nominating Members to the Various Committees of the County Board - Vote 

Required: Majority (Recommended by the Nominating Committee 3-0) 
•	 City of Elkhorn Resolution No. 16-06 - Resolution Encouraging and Supporting the Undertaking of a 

Study by Walworth County on Alternative Long-Term Service Delivery Options Relative to Fire andlor 
Emergency Medical (EMS) Services (To be referred to the Executive Committee) 

•	 Correspondence from City of Elkhorn regarding City of Elkhorn/2040 Comprehensive Plan (To be 
placed on file) 

•	 Communications from the Office of the Secretary-Wisconsin Department ofTransportation relating to: 
Correspondence from Wisconsin Department ofTransportation dated April 11, 2016 regarding Great 
Lakes Basin Transportation, Inc. - Railroad Proposal in Wisconsin (To be placed on file) 
Updated correspondence from Surface Transportation Board regarding Docket No. FD 35952, Great 
Lakes Basin Transportation, Inc. (GLBT) - Authority to Construct and Operate a Rail Line in 
Indiana, Illinois, and Wisconsin: Notice ofIntent to Prepare an Environmental Impact Statement, 
Draft Scope of Study, Notice of Scoping Meetings, and Request for Comments on Draft Scope (To 
be placed on file) 

•	 Communication - Access Control Project on WIS 120 - Public Informational Meeting (To be placed on 
file) 

•	 Walworth County Aging & Disability Resource Center News, April 2016 - To be placed on file 
12. Report of the County Clerk Regarding Zoning Petitions (To be referred to the County Zoning Agency) 

•	 Delavan Lake Enterprises, LLC, Owner, Peter Juergens, Applicant, Town ofDelavan. Rezone 
approximately 14 acres ofM-2 Heavy Industrial District and approximately .44 acres ofC-2 Upland 
Resource Conservation District to B-4 Highway Business District. In addition, rezone approximately .24 
acres of M-2 district to C-2 district. 

•	 Silverstone Ranch, LLC, Owner, William L. Appelbaum, Applicant, Town of LaFayette. Rezone 
approximately 102.11 acres of A-I Prime Agricultural and A-2 Agricultural Lands to C-2 Upland 
Resource Conservation District. In addition, rezone lands zoned A-I, C-l Lowland Conservation District 
and C-4 Lowland Resource Conservation District to C-2, C-1 and C-4 districts. 

Unfinished Business 

New Business 

3
 



Reports of Standing Committees 

County Zoning Agency Report of Proposed Zoning Amendments 
1.	 Ord. No. 978-04/16 - Amending Section(s) 74-55, 62,131,182,189 and 263 ofthe Walworth County Code 

of Ordinances Relating to Special Event Campgrounds in the B-5 Zoning District - Vote Required: Majority 
(Recommended by the County Zoning Agency 5-0) 
Amendment to Sections 74-55, 74-62, and 74-131 of the Zoning Ordinance and Section(s) 74-182, 74-189, 
and 74-263 of the Shoreland Zoning Ordinance regarding Special Event Campgrounds - Approved 5-0 
(March 17,2016 County Zoning Agency Public Hearing) 

2. Robert C. and Gail A. Hansen Trust -	 Owner, Robert C. Hansen - Applicant, Section 21, Darien Township. 
Rezone 5.39 acres of A-I to B-4 - Approved 5-0 (March 17,2016 County Zoning Agency Public Hearing) 

3. Kevin and Teresa Akey -	 Owners, Section 1, Richmond Township. Rezone approximately .6 acres of C-2 to 
A-4 - Approved 5-0 (March 17,2016 County Zoning Agency Public Hearing) 

4. Mieczyslaw Ozga -	 Owner, Sections 27, 28, Spring Prairie Township. Rezone approximately .23 acres of A
2 to A-4 - Approved 5-0 (March 17,2016 County Zoning Agency Public Hearing) 

On motion by Supervisor Weber, second by Supervisor Brellenthin, Items #1 thru #4 of the County Zoning 
Agency Report of Proposed Zoning Amendments were approved as recommended by the County Zoning 
Agency by voice vote. 

Executive Committee 
1.	 Approval of 2016-2017 County Board Meeting Schedule - Vote Required: Majority (Recommended by the 

Executive Committee 5-0) 

Administrator Bred referred to Page 47 ofthe packet and gave a brief overview ofthe 2016-2017 County Board 
Meeting Schedule and stated the County Board will meet at 3:30 p.m. according to the new schedule. 

Supervisor Weber offered a motion, second by Supervisor Kilkenny, to approve the Walworth County Board of 
Supervisors 2016-2017 Meeting Schedule. Supervisor Weber offered a motion, second by Supervisor Timms, 
to amend the calendar to schedule the October 27,2016 - Public Budget Hearing at 6:00 p.m. The amendment 
was approved. The 2016-2017 County Board Meeting Schedule as amended was unanimously approved by 
voice vote. 

2.	 Res. No. 01-04/16 - Establishing a Committee of the Whole Meeting Date for a Discussion on County 
Board Room Upgrades - Vote Required: Majority (Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 

On motion by Supervisor Weber, second by Supervisor Pruessing, Item #2, Res. No. 01-04/16 was approved by 
voice vote. 

Finance Committee 
1.	 Ord. No. 976-04/16 - Amending Section 30-286 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances Relative to 

Public Works Trail Pass Fees - Vote Required: Majority (Recommended by the Finance Committee 4-0) 
2.	 Ord. No. 977-04/16 - Amending Sections 46-61 and 30-286 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances 

Regarding Prisoner Fees for Huber and Home Detention - Vote Required: Majority (Recommended by the 
Finance Committee 4-0) 

3.	 Ord. No. 980-04/16 - Amending Section 30-286 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances Relative to 
the Land Use and Resource Management Special Event Campground Fees - Vote Required: Majority 
(Recommended by the County Zoning Agency 5-0 and the Finance Committee 5-0) 

A motion was made by Supervisor Weber, second by Supervisor Kilkenny, to approve Item #1, Ord. No. 976
04/16; Item #2, Ord. No. 977-04/16; and Item #3, Ord. No. 980-04/16. 

4 



Supervisor Weber inquired as to the success rate of the County collecting the fees relative to Item #2. 
Administrator Bretl stated Ord. No. 977-04/16 is not raising the fees, but rather is clarifying the fees being 
charged. He said the WI Department of Revenue audited Walworth County and is taking the position that the 
electronic monitoring fee is subject to sales tax. Bretl said the ordinance change indicates that Walworth 
County is going to use tax levied dollars for the fees and should not be charged taxes. He indicated there is 
approximately a 90% collection rate. 

The motion to approve Item #1, Ord. No. 976-04/16; Item #2, Ord. No. 977-04/16; and Item #3, Ord. No. 
980-04/16 was approved by voice vote. 

Human Resources Committee 
1.	 Ord. No. 975-04/16 - Amending Section 15-17 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances Relating to 

Various Changes at Health and Human Services - Vote Required: Majority (Recommended by the Human 
Resources Committee 3-0) 

On motion by Supervisor Monroe, second by Supervisor Weber, Item #1, Ord. No. 975-04/16 was approved by 
voice vote. 

Public Works Committee 
1.	 Ord. No. 979-04/16 - Amending Chapter 16 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances Relating to 

Prohibition of Knives in the Sheriffs Office and Health and Human Services - Vote Required: Majority 
(Recommended by the Public Works Committee 4-0) 

2.	 Res. No. 03-04/16 - Authorizing Use of County-Owned Lands for Construction of CTH Nl'IJ 
Pedestrian/Bike Trail from City of Elkhorn to White River State Trail- Vote Required: Majority 
(Recommended by the Public Works Committee 4-0) 

On motion by Supervisor Monroe, second by Supervisor Weber, Item #1, Ord. No. 979-04/16 and Item #2, 
Res. No. 03-04/16 were approved by voice vote. 

Report of Special Committees 
1.	 Res. No. 04-04/16 - Nominating Members to the Various Committees of the County Board - Vote 

Required: Majority (Recommended by the Nominating Committee 3-0) 
2.	 Elections of Committee Members for Lakeland Health Care Center Board of Trustees and Children with 

Disabilities Education Board (The Nominating Committee will meet on April 20, 2016 to make 
recommendations) 

Clerk Bushey noted that an updated version of Res. No. 04-04/16 was distributed with the Report of the County 
Clerk Regarding Communication Received After the Agenda Mailing Packet which contains the names ofthe 
individuals being appointed. 

On motion by Supervisor Kilkenny, second by Supervisor Weber, Item #1, Res. No. 04-04/16 was approved by 
voice vote. 

Item #2 was withdrawn previously in the meeting. 

Comment Period by Members of the Public Concerning Items Not on the Agenda 

There was none. 

Chairperson's Report 
5 



Chair Russell stated the committees will meet next week and that Supervisors will receive their packets 
delivered by courier to their residence. Bretl advised any Supervisor that does not receive their packet by 
Friday afternoon, to call the Administration Office. 

Adjournment 

On motion by Supervisor Weber, second by Supervisor Timms, the meeting was adjourned at 6:45 p.m. 

Prepared By: Patricia Sommers, Administrative Clerk 
Submitted By: Kimberly S. Bushey, County Clerk 

STATE OF WISCONSIN ) 
) SS 

COUNTY OF WALWORTH) 

I, Kimberly S. Bushey, County Clerk in and for the County aforesaid, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a 
true and correct copy of the proceedings of the County Board of Supervisors for the April 21, 2016 meeting. 

Meeting minutes are not considered final until approved by the County Board at the next regularly scheduled 
meeting. 

6
 



DRAFT 'Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
April 21, 2016 Finance Committee Special Meeting Minutes 

'Walworth County Government Center, County Board Room 114 
100 'V. \Yalworth Street, Elkhorn, \Yisconsin 

The meeting was called to order by Chair Russell at 4:47 p.m. 

Roll call was conducted. Members present included Chair Russell, Vice Chair Dan Kilkenny, and 
Supervisors Kathy Ingersoll, Joe Schaefer and Paul Yvarra. A quorum was declared. 

Others in Attendance 
County staff: County Administrator David Bretl; Deputy County Administrator-Finance Nicki Andersen; 
Comptroller Jessica Conley; Deputy Corporation Counsel/Director of Land Use Resource Management 
(LURM) Michael Cotter; Deputy Director of LURM Shannon Haydin 

Vice Chair Kilkenny made a motion, second by Supervisor Schaefer, to approve the agenda. The 
motion carried 5-0. 

Supervisor Schaefer made a motion, second by Vice Chair Kilkenny, to approve the March 17,2016 
committee meeting minutes. The motion carried 5-0. 

Public Comment - There was none. 

Unfmished Business - There was none. 

Consent Items - There were none. 

New Business 
• Ordinance 980-04/16 Amending Section 30-286 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances 

Relative to Land Use and Resource Management Special Event Campground Fees 
County Administrator Bretl said the ordinance for special event camping in conjunction with concerts at 
Alpine Valley would be considered at the Board meeting later in the evening. The fees are for conditional 
use permits (which must be obtained with the first request), a per event zoning permit ($300) and a 
waterfront zoning permit ($400). Deputy Corporation Counsel/Director of LURM Michael Cotter said 
the original request for campsites was made by Live Nation corporation. There would be approximately 
540 campsites in one lot. Supervisor Ingersoll made a motion, second by Vice Chair Kilkenny, to 
recommend approval of the special event campground fees. The motion carried 5-0. 

• Discussion and possible action regarding City of Lake Geneva Tax Incremental Financing District #4 
Advance Agreement 

Bretl said per committee directive, he revised the draft Advance Agreement and forwarded it to the City 
of Lake Geneva for approval. Bretl added paragraph 19, which states accepting the advance would not be 
a waiver ofrights under Section 66.1105 of the Wisconsin statutes concerning tax incremental law. The 
City wanted the indemnification language in paragraph 18 to remain, which Bretl said he has misgivings 
about. It is the committee's choice to accept the agreement and take the advance, or wait until TIF 4 
closes to receive the payout. City of Lake Geneva officials said the district would be closed within the 
next several weeks. Vice Chair Kilkenny said he feels there is no advantage to signing the agreement and 
accepting the advance; he supports waiting until the district closes. Bretl said it would not be a risk to the 
county to wait, as the funds to be returned weren't included in the 2017 budget. Vice Chair Kilkenny 
made a motion to place the Agreement on file. Supervisor Ingersoll seconded the motion. Bretl said 



Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
April 21, 2016 Finance Committee Special Meeting Minutes 
Page 2 of2 

the impetus behind the agreement was the request from the school district for an advance, and the City felt 
it was fair to offer the advance to the other taxing districts. Chair Russell said projects are proceeding as 
planned, and the TIF funds would be used for renovations to the theater and not for purchases of new 
property. She said the County will gain from the renovation, as it is taxable property. She said for the 
record that the City is honoring its obligations and asked that the motion on the floor be amended to 
include sending a letter to the City advising them that we appreciate the advance offer and that the County 
will wait until the district closes to receive payout. Vice Chair Kilkenny moved to amend his motion 
to include directing the County Administrator to send a letter to the City of Lake Geneva thanking 
them for the advance offer and to inform them the County will wait to receive the payout until the 
TIF district closes. The motion carried 4-0, as amended. Deputy County Administrator-Finance Nicki 
Andersen requested that the letter include a request for interest on the County funds the district is holding. 

Correspondence - There was none. 

Confirmation of next meeting: The next meeting was confirmed for Thursday, April 28, 2016 at 9:30 
a.m., Government Center County Board Room 114. 

Adjournment 
On motion by Vice Chair Kilkenny, seconded by Supervisor Schaefer, Chair Russell adjourned the 
meeting at 5:16 p.m. 

Submitted by Becky Bechtel, Administrative Clerk. Meeting minutes are not considered [mal until approved by the Committee 
at the next regularly scheduled committee meeting. 



DRAFT Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
April 21, 2016 Public Works Committee Special Meeting Minutes 
Walworth County Government Center, County Board Room 114 

100 W. Walworth Street, Elkhorn, Wisconsin 

The meeting was called to order by Chair Nancy Russell at 5:20 p.m.
 

Roll call was conducted. Members present included Chair Nancy Russell, Vice Chair Ken Monroe, and
 
Supervisors Joe Schaefer and Paul Yvarra. A quorum was declared.
 

Others in Attendance
 
County staff: County Administrator David Bred; Deputy County Administrator-Finance Nicki Andersen;
 
Director of Central Services Eric Nitschke; County Engineer Joe Kroll; Facilities Manager John Miller;
 
Public Works Finance Manager Penny Bishop
 

On motion by Vice Chair Monroe, second by Supervisor Schaefer, the agenda was approved 4-0.
 

On motion by Vice Chair Monroe, second by Supervisor Schaefer, the March 14,2016 meeting
 
minutes were approved 4-0.
 

Public comment - There was none.
 

New Business
 
• Approval of Resolution No. 03-04/16 Authorizing Use of County-Owned Lands for Construction of 

CTH NN Pedestrian/Bike Trail from City of Elkhorn to White River State Trail 
Director of Central Services Eric Nitschke said the federal Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality 
(CMAQ) program grant for the pedestrian trail requires that use of any land outside of the right-of-way be 
approved prior to construction, even though the County owns the majority of the land involved. During 
construction, equipment will be operated on approximately 20 feet outside of the right-of-way onto 
private land. Supervisor Schaefer made a motion, seconded by Vice Chair Monroe, to recommend 
approval of Resolution No. 03-04/16. The motion carried 4-0. Nitschke thanked Engineer Joe Kroll 
for his efforts in completing the requirements. 

• Report and possible discussion on fiber and phone cable alternatives and de-watering of construction 
site at new DPW Vehicle Maintenance Building 

Chair Russell said she is concerned that the change order request wasn't included with the information 
distributed before the meeting. Because Supervisors didn't have an opportunity to review the material, 
she asked that discussion/action be postponed to the April 25 meeting. Nitschke said that he has included 
this item on the upcoming agenda, and the change order is almost complete. Construction preparation is 
underway, and the soil conditions were found to be in a saturated state, which did not coincide with the 
initial study conducted on groundwater levels. There is a layer of clay holding water near the surface, 
which will require de-watering. Staff has considered options and developed a permanent solution. 

Originally, the plans were to link fiber optic for the new facility to the Health and Human Services (HHS) 
building. With the impending renovations/rebuild at HHS, if the vehicle maintenance facility were 
connected to HHS, the cable might have to be relocated. Staff proposes that the fiber optic be rerouted 
and linked to the Sheriffs Office. Vice Chair Monroe made a motion, seconded by Supervisor 
Yvarra, to postpone discussion/action on the above items to the April 25, 2016 committee meeting. 
The motion carried 4-0. 



Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
April 21, 2016 Public Works Committee Special Meeting Minutes 
Page 2 of2 

Old Business - There was none.
 

Reports none - There were no reports.
 

Correspondence - There was none.
 

The next meeting was confirmed for Monday, Apri125, 2016 at 3:30 p.m.
 

Adjournment 
On motion by Vice Chair Monroe, second by Supervisor Yvarra, Chair Russell adjourned the 
meeting at 5:27 p.m. 

Submitted by Becky Bechtel, Administrative Clerk. Meeting minutes are not considered final until approved by the committee at the next 
regularly scheduled committee meeting. 



Walworth County Board of Supervisors
 
Nominating Committee
 

MINUTES
 
April 20, 2016 Meeting - 11 :00 AM
 

County Board Room 114
 
Walworth County Government Center - Elkhorn, Wisconsin
 

The meeting was called to order by Chair Nancy Russell at 11 :02 a.m. 

Roll call was conducted and committee members present included County Board Chair Nancy Russell, 
County Board Vice-Chair Daniel G. Kilkenny, and Executive Committee Chair David A. Weber. A 
quorum was established. 

Also present were Supervisor Charlene Staples, Supervisor Kathy Ingersoll, Administrator David Bretl 
and County Clerk Kim Bushey. 

On motion by Supervisor Weber, seconded by Supervisor Kilkenny, the agenda was approved as 
presented. 

There were no comments from the public. 

County Administrator Bretl gave a brief overview of the nominating process. He encouraged Supervisors 
to create balance on the committees in terms of experience and influence within the organization. He 
stated that while preferences and seniority should be taken into account, the Supervisors should also 
attempt to maintain continuity. 

Chair Russell presented materials with her recommendations for both the proposed Supervisor 
assignments and committee assignments. Supervisors compared notes and discussed their 
recommendations. 

2016 
A Russell 
B Weber 
C Schaefer 
o Monroe 
E Yvarra 
F Pruessing 
G Timms 
H Brellenthin 
I Ingersoll 
J Kilkenny 
K Staples 

The committee reviewed the proposed assignments and assigned supervisors to each of the designated 
committees. 



2016 
Executive Committee (5): Weber, Russell, Kilkenny, Staples, Pruessing 

Finance Committee (5): Russell, Schaefer, Kilkenny, Ingersoll, Yvarra 

Human Resources (5): Monroe, Brellenthin, Ingersoll, Pruessing, Timms 

Public Works (5): Russell, Schaefer, Monroe, Timms, Yvarra 

Agriculture and Extension Education/Land Conservation (A&EE) (3): Kilkenny, Staples, Russell 

County Zoning Agency (5): Brellenthin, Weber, Pruessing, Timms, Yvarra 

Health and Human Services Board (5) Term Ending 1st Monday in January: Ingersoll, Monroe, 
Brellenthin, Schaefer, Staples 

Land Conservation (3): Staples, Kilkenny, Russell 

Park Committee (3): Staples, Kilkenny, Russell 

Lakeland Health Care Center Board ofTrustees (5) Term Ending 1st Monday in January: Ingersoll, 
Staples, Brellenthin, Monroe, Schaefer 

Children with Disabilities Education Board (5) Term Ending 3rd Tuesday in April: Monroe, Ingersoll,
 
Staples, Schaefer, Weber
 

A motion was made by Supervisor Kilkenny, seconded by Supervisor Weber, to approve Resolution No.
 
04-04/16 Nominating Members to the Various Committees of the County Board with the modification to 
include the language " ... appoint or elect the below listed individuals to the committees and boards, " ."; 
to forward these recommendations to the County Board; and to direct the County Clerk to prepare the 
resolution. Motion approved 3-0. 

On motion by Supervisor Weber, seconded by Supervisor Kilkenny, the meeting was adjourned at 11 :20 
a.m. 

Prepared By: Patricia Sommers, Administrative Clerk 
Submitted By: Kimberly S. Bushey, Walworth County Clerk. 



APRIL 19, 2016
 
WALWORTH COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
 

MEETING
 

The Walworth County Board of Supervisors meeting was called to order by County Clerk Kimberly 
Bushey at 6:00 p.m. in the County Board Room at the Walworth County Government Center, 100 W. 
Walworth Street, Elkhorn, Wisconsin. 

County Clerk Kimberly Bushey welcomed and congratulated the Supervisors on their election to the 
Walworth County Board of Supervisors. 

Clerk Bushey introduced Honorable Judge David Reddy who administered the oral oath of office. 

Honorable Judge David Reddy delivered the invocation. 

Roll call was conducted and the following Supervisors were present: Tim Brellenthin, Kathy Ingersoll, 
Daniel G. Kilkenny, Kenneth H. Monroe, Susan M. Pruessing, Nancy Russell, Joe Schaefer, Charlene 
Staples, Randy Timms, David A. Weber, and Paul Yvarra. A quorum was established. The new eleven 
County Board Supervisors and districts are as follows: 

COUNTY SUPERVISORY DISTRICTS 

District # 
1 Town of East Troy- Wards 1-6 

Town ofTroy- Ward 1 
Village of East Troy - Wards 1-5 
Village of Mukwonago - Ward 11 

Randy Timms 

2 Town of LaFayette - Wards 1-3 
Town of Lyons - Wards 1-5, 7 
Town of Spring Prairie - Wards 1-4 
Town ofTroy- Wards 2 & 3 
City of Burlington - Ward 9 & 10 

Joe Schaefer 

3 Town of LaGrange - Wards 1-3 
Town of Sugar Creek - Wards 1-4 
Town of Whitewater- Wards 1-3 
City ofWhitewater - Ward 1 

Tim Brellenthin 

4 City of Whitewater - Wards 2-9 Paul Yvarra 

5 Town of Darien - Wards 1 & 2 
Town of Delavan - Wards 1-4, 7-10 
Town of Richmond - Wards 1-3 
Village of Darien - Wards 1 & 2 

Charlene Staples 

6 Town of Sugar Creek - Ward 5 
City of Elkhorn - Wards 1,3-8 

Kathy Ingersoll 



7 Town of Delavan - Ward 11 
Town of Geneva - Wards 1-8 
Town of Linn - Ward 5 
Village of Williams Bay  Wards 1-4 
City of Elkhorn - Ward 2 

David A. Weber 

8 Town of Darien - Ward 3 
Town of Delavan - Wards 5 & 6 
City of Delavan - Wards 1-15 

Daniel G. Kilkenny 

9 Town of Linn - Wards 2 & 4 
Town of Sharon - Ward 1 
Town of Walworth - Wards 1-3 

Susan M. Pruessing 

Village of Fontana-on-Geneva Lake - Wards 1-3 
Village of Sharon - Wards 1 & 2 
Village of Walworth - Wards 1-3 

10	 Town of Bloomfield - Wards 1 & 2 Kenneth H. Monroe 
Village of Bloomfield - Wards 1-5 
Village of Genoa City- Wards 1-4 
City of Lake Geneva - Wards 11-14 

11	 Town of Linn - Wards 1,3,6 Nancy Russell 
Town of Lyons - Ward 6 
City of Lake Geneva - Wards 1-10 

Amendments, Withdrawals, and Approval of Agenda 

On motion by Supervisor Schaefer, second by Supervisor Ingersoll, the agenda was approved by voice 
vote. 

Comment Period by Members of the Public Concerning Items on the Agenda 

There was none. 

Communications and Matters to be Referred 
1.	 Correspondence from Wisconsin Counties Association (WCA) requesting completion of the WCA 

Membership Survey (to be placed on the Supervisors' desks) 

Clerk Bushey stated the anonymous survey was placed on the Supervisors' desks and asked the 
Supervisors to complete the survey and return it to the County Clerk's office. 

New Business 

Resignation of Elected Terms on Standing Committees, if any 

There was none. 

2 



Elections 

Administrator David Bretl congratulated the returning and newly elected Supervisors. Bretl explained the 
election process and stated the procedures could be modified. He stated the election process requires a 
motion and a second to place a name into nomination for County Board Chairperson, County Board Vice
Chairperson, and Executive Committee Chairperson. He stated there will be three callouts for additional 
nominees, if there are none, a motion and second is required to close nominations. He said votes will be 
cast by secret ballot in order to preserve the process. 

Administrator Bretl announced that the Nominating Committee, which consists of the County Board 
Chair, County Board Vice-Chair, and Executive Committee Chair, will be meeting Wednesday, April 20, 
2016 at 11 :00 a.m. in the County Board Room. 

Clerk Bushey stated ballots are cast until one candidate for each of these offices receives a majority vote 
of members present, which is six votes. There are ten rounds of ballots for each office and they are color 
coded. 

Hearing no objections to the procedures for elections, Clerk Bushey announced that nominations for 
County Board Chairperson were open. 

On motion by Supervisor Weber, second by Supervisor Ingersoll, Supervisor Nancy Russell was 
nominated for County Board Chairperson. The Clerk asked ifthere were any other nominations. Hearing 
none, on motion by Supervisor Weber, second by Supervisor Schaefer, nominations were closed, ballots 
were distributed and counted. Supervisor Russell was elected as County Board Chairperson. 
11 Ayes and 0 Noes. 

Clerk Bushey opened the floor for nominations for County Board Vice-Chairperson. On motion by 
Supervisor Schaefer, second by Supervisor Weber, Supervisor Daniel G. Kilkenny was nominated for 
County Board Vice-Chairperson. The Clerk asked if there were any other nominations. Hearing none, on 
motion by Supervisor Monroe, second by Supervisor Weber, nominations were closed, ballots were 
distributed and counted. Supervisor Kilkenny was elected as County Board Vice-Chairperson. 
10 Ayes and 1 Abstained. 

Clerk Bushey opened the floor for nominations for Executive Committee Chairperson. On motion by 
Supervisor Monroe, second by Supervisor Ingersoll, Supervisor David A. Weber was nominated for 
Executive Committee Chairperson. The Clerk asked if there were any other nominations. Hearing none, 
on motion by Supervisor Monroe, second by Supervisor Staples, nominations were closed, ballots were 
distributed and counted. Supervisor Weber was elected as Executive Committee Chairperson. 
11 Ayes and 0 Noes. 

Reports of Standing Committees 

There were none. 

Comment Period by Members of the Public Concerning Items Not on the Agenda 

There was none. 

3 



Adjournment 

On motion by Supervisor Monroe, seconded by Supervisor Weber, the meeting ofthe Walworth County 
Board of Supervisors adjourned at 6:29 p.m. 

Prepared By: Patricia Sommers, Administrative Clerk 
Submitted By: Kimberly S. Bushey, Walworth County Clerk 

STATE OF WISCONSIN ) 
) SS 

COUNTY OF WALWORTH) 

I, Kimberly S. Bushey, County Clerk in and for the County aforesaid do hereby certify that the foregoing 
is a true and correct copy of the proceedings ofthe County Board of Supervisors for the April 19, 2016 
meeting. 

(These minutes are not final until approved by the County Board at the next regularly scheduled County 
Board meeting.) 

4
 



fWalworth County Board of Adjustment
 
MINUTES
 

April 13, 2016 - Hearing - 9:00 AM
 
April 14, 2016 - Meeting - 9:00 AM
 

County Board Room
 
Government Center - Elkhorn, Wisconsin
 

A hearing and decision meeting of the Walworth County Board of Adjustment was held 
on April 13 & 14,2016, in the County Board Room of the Government Center in Elkhorn, 
Wisconsin. Those present on April 13, 2016, were Vice-Chair Elizabeth Sukala, Secretary Ann 
Seaver and 2nd Alternate Joseph J. Pappa. Deb Grube, Senior Zoning Officer and Wendy 
Boettcher, recording secretary were in attendance. Those present on April 14, 2016, were Vice
Chair Elizabeth Sukala, Secretary Ann Seaver and 2nd Alternate Joseph J. Pappa. Deb Grube, 
Senior Zoning Officer and Wendy Boettcher, recording secretary were in attendance. "Sign-in" 
sheets listing attendees on April 13, 2016, and April 14,2016, are kept on file as a matter of 
record. 

The April 13, 2016, hearing was called to order by Acting Chair Elizabeth Sukala at 9:00 
A.M. Wendy Boettcher conducted roll call and verified that there was a quorum. Those present 
were same as listed above. Ann Seaver motioned to approve the agenda with the Lawrence 
C. & Diane M. Jacob hearing moved to the beginning. Seconded by Joseph J. Pappa. 
Motion carried. 3-favor,0-oppose. Ann Seaver motioned to approve the March 9 & 10, 
2016, Minutes and dispense with the reading. Seconded by Joseph J. Pappa. Motion 
carried. 3-favor,0-oppose. After testimony of all cases, Elizabeth Sukala motioned to 
recess until 9:00 A.M. on Thursday, April 14, 2016. Seconded by Joseph J. Pappa. Motion 
carried. 3-favor,0-oppose. The April13, 2016, hearing went into recess at approximately 
11:18 A.M. 

On April 14,2016, at 9:00 A.M., Acting Chair Elizabeth Sukala called the decision 
meeting to order. Wendy Boettcher conducted roll call and verified that there was a quorum. 
Those present were same as listed above. Ann Seaver motioned to approve the agenda as 
presented. Seconded by Joseph J. Pappa. Motion carried. 3-favor,0-oppose. After the 
decisions were completed, Joseph J. Pappa motioned to adjourn until the May 11,2016, 
hearing at 9:00 A.M. Seconded by Ann Seaver. Motion carried. 3-favor,0-oppose. The 
April14, 2016, decision meeting adjourned at approximately 9:43 A.M. 

Five variance hearings were scheduled and details of the April 13, 2016, hearings and the April 
14,2016, decisions are digitally recorded and available to the public upon request / video to view 
on our website: www.co.walworth.wi.us. 

Old Business - none 

New Business - Variance Petitions 

Hearing - Count #9:15:06 - 10:02:32/ Decision - Count #9:00:48 - 9:19:04 
The First Hearing was Rodney D. & Tammie J. Lohff, owners - Section(s) 35 - Whitewater 
Township 

Page 1 of7 



Applicants are requesting a variance from Section(s) 74-167/74-181/74-221 of Walworth 
County's Code of Ordinances - Shoreland Zoning to permit the location of a driveway, hot tub, 
stairway, retaining walls and grade changes in the shore yard and pennit the construction of a 
deck. 

REQUIRED BY ORDINANCE: The Ordinance requires a 75' shore yard setback for 
structures, limits stairways in the shore yard to a width of 60" and prohibits grade changes in the 
shore yard. 

VARIANCE REQUEST: The applicants are requesting a 21' shore yard setback for a deck, a 
33' shore yard setback for a hot tub, an approximate 44.9' shore yard setback for retaining walls, 
brick driveway and grade changes in the shore yard, and a stairway 7' 3" (87") wide. The 
request is a variance from Section(s) 74-167/74-181/74-221 of Walworth County's Code of 
Ordinances - Shoreland Zoning to permit the location of a driveway, hot tub, stairway, retaining 
walls and grade changes in the shore yard and permit the construction of a deck. 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT DECISION (part 1 of 3): The Walworth County Board of 
Adjustment, during the meeting of April 13 & 14,2016, for the petition of Rodney D. & Tammie 
J. Lohff, owners, voted to APPROVE the request for a brick driveway and to DENY an 
approximate 44.9' shore yard setback for retaining walls and grade changes in the shore yard. 

A motion was made by Ann Seaver to approve the driveway pavers and deny the retaining 
walls. Seconded by Elizabeth Sukala. Motion carried. 2-favor I-oppose (Joseph J. 
Pappa) 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS: 

APPROVAL of the brick driveway: The Board found the existing driveway was gravel and the 
replacement with brick pavers was still an impervious surface. The Board found to approve the 
variance request would cause no hann to public interests as the brick driveway is below the 
grade ofthe road and will not interfere with road maintenance. 

DENIAL of the approximate 44.9' shore yard setback for retaining walls and grade changes in 
the shore yard: The Board found the applicant can meet the ordinance requirements without 
burden. The Board found the addition of retaining walls would increase the amount of 
impervious surface in the shore yard. 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT DECISION (part 2 of 3): The Walworth County Board of 
Adjustment, during the meeting of Apri113 & 14,2016, for the petition of Rodney D. & Tammie 
J. Lohff, owners, voted to DENY the request for a 21' shore yard setback for a deck and voted to 
DENY the request for a stairway 7' 3" wide. 

A motion was made Ann Seaver to deny the deck. Seconded by Joseph J. Pappa. Motion 
carried. 3-favor O-oppose 

A motion was made by Ann Seaver to deny the 7' 3" base stair and go back to the 5' width 
allowed. Seconded by Joseph J. Pappa. Motion carried. 3-favor O-oppose 

Page 2 of7 



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS: 

DENIAL of deck: The Board found the request did not meet the criteria for a variance. The 
Board found to permit additional impervious surface in an environmentally sensitive area would 
cause harm to public interests. The Board found to deny the variance request would cause no 
unnecessary hardship and the owners were aware of the lot size at time of purchase. The Board 
found the owners do have access to and use of the waterfront without additional variances. 

DENIAL of stairway 7' 3" (87") wide: The Board found no unique property limitations to the 
property not generally found on other neighboring properties rather than considerations personal 
to the property owner. The Board found no hardship as the applicant can meet the ordinance and 
ingress / egress for the pier will exist at the 5' stair width allowed. The Board found to approve 
the variance request would cause harm to public interests to permit an additional 2' of 
impervious surface in the shore yard. 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT DECISION (part 3 of 3): The Walworth County Board of 
Adjustment, during the meeting of April 13 & 14, 2016, for the petition of Rodney D. & Tammie 
J. Lohff, owners, voted to APPROVE the request for a 33' shore yard setback for a hot tub. 

A motion was made by Ann Seaver to deny the hot tub. There was no second. 

A motion was made by Joseph J. Pappa approve the hot tub as per plan submitted. 
Seconded by Elizabeth Sukala. Motion carried. 2-favor I-oppose (Ann Seaver) 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS: 

The Board found the unique property limitations to be the hot tub sits within a three-walled area 
on an existing slab and is inside the square footage of the existing home. The Board found to 
approve the variance request would cause no harm to public interests as the owners have 
presented a plan to monitor the chemicals used in the hot tub and to dispose ofthe hot tub water 
properly. 

There were letters of support from two neighboring property owners. There was a letter of 
opposition from the Walworth County Land Conservation Division. The Town ofWhitewater 
sent draft Minutes via e-mail regarding the Lohffvariance request. 

*The owner / applicant shall contact the Walworth County Land Use & Resource 
Management Department immediately to bring the property into compliance with the· 
requirements of the Walworth County (Shoreland) Zoning Ordinance. 

Hearing - Count #10:02:33 -10:18:07 / Decision - Count #9:19:05 - 9:26:34 
The Second Hearing was Donna O'Neill-Mulvihill Trust, owner / Donna O'Neill-Mulvihill, 
applicant - Section(s) 8 - Linn Township 

Applicants are requesting a variance from Section(s) 74-163 / 74-181 /74-221 of Walworth 
County's Code of Ordinances - Shoreland Zoning to construct a screen porch and accessory 
structure / carport. 

Page 3 of7 



REQUIRED BY ORDINANCE: The Ordinance requires an 8' side yard setback requirement 
for the screen porch and accessory structure / carport. 

VARIANCE REQUEST: The applicants are requesting a 3.2' side yard setback for a screen 
porch and a 3.5'side yard setback for an accessory structure / carport. The request is a variance 
from Section(s) 74-163 /74-181/74-221 of Walworth County's Code of Ordinances 
Shoreland Zoning to construct a screen porch and accessory structure / carport. 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT DECISION: The Walworth County Board of Adjustment, 
during the meeting of April 13 & 14,2016, for the petition of Donna O'Neill-Mulvihill Trust, 
owner / Donna O'Neill-Mulvihill, applicant, voted to APPROVE the request for a 3.2' side yard 
setback for a screen porch and voted to POSTPONE the decision on the request for a 3.5' side 
yard setback for an accessory structure / carport. 

A motion was made by Ann Seaver to postpone the decision until the plans for the roofs of 
the two structures come in. There was no second. 

Ann Seaver rescinded the motion to postpone the decision until the plans for the roofs of 
the two structures come in. 

A motion was made by Joseph J. Pappa to approve the screen porch as presented. 
Seconded by Ann Seaver. Motion carried. 3-favor O-oppose 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS: 

APPROVAL of the 3.2' side yard setback for a screen porch: The Board found the addition of a 
screen porch to the existing residence will be placed on a portion of an existing deck. The Board 
found the size of the screen porch addition will not greatly increase water runoff. The Board 
found to approve the variance request would cause no harm to public interests. The Board found 
to approve the variance request would not affect the public's interest in navigable waters. The 
Board found there was no objection from neighboring property owners. The Board found the 
owner did receive Town approval. 

A motion was made by Joseph J. Pappa to postpone until May 12,2016, the decision on the 
variance request for the accessory structure / carport pending submittal of information 
requested by the Board. Seconded by Ann Seaver. Motion carried. 3-favor O-oppose 

POSTPONE decision on request for accessory structure / carport: The Board is requesting 
infonnation to be submitted regarding the roof plan and the runoff plan of the proposed carport. 
The decision will be given at the May 12,2016, Board of Adjustment meeting. 

The Town of Linn sent a letter in support of the screen porch and opposing the carport. 

Hearing - Count #10:18:08 - 10:39:48/ Decision - Count #9:26:35 - 9:30:38 
The Third Hearing was John F. & Sue Ellen Galligan, owners / Lake Geneva Architects, 
applicant - Section(s) 35 - Whitewater Township 

Page 4 of7 



Applicants are requesting a variance from Section(s) 74-167 / 74-181/74-221 of Walworth 
County's Code of Ordinances - Shoreland Zoning to construct a residence, deck, patio, steps and 
grade changes in the shore yard. 

REQUIRED BY ORDINANCE: The Ordinance requires a 20.7' street yard setback for a 
residence and a 43.1' (average) shore yard setback for structures and prohibits grade changes 
within the 75' shore yard setback. 

VARIANCE REQUEST: The applicants are requesting a 19.89' street yard setback and 30.8' 
shore yard setback for a residence, a 30.2' shore yard setback for a deck, a 21' shore yard 
setback for a patio and steps and grade changes as close as 15' to the Ordinary High Water Mark. 
The request is a variance from Section(s) 74-167 / 74-:-181/74-221 ofWalworth County's Code 
of Ordinances - Shoreland Zoning to construct a residence, deck, patio, steps and grade changes 
in the shore yard. 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT DECISION: The Walworth County Board ofAdjustment, 
during the meeting of April 13 & 14, 2016, for the petition of John F. & Sue Ellen Galligan, 
owners / Lake Geneva Architects, applicant, voted to APPROVE the request for a 19.89' street 
yard setback and'30.8' shore yard setback for a residence, a 30.2' shore yard setback for a deck, 
a 21' shore yard setback for a patio and steps and grade changes as close as 15' to the Ordinary 
High Water Mark. 

A motion was made by Ann Seaver to approve the variance request as presented. 
Seconded by Joseph J. Pappa. Motion carried. 3-favor O-oppose 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS: The Board found the steep slope, the small lot size
 
and the unique lot shape to be unique property limitations. The Board found the proposed
 
residence to be located further from the shore than the existing residence. The Board found the
 
proposed residence to be more in conformance with the Zoning Ordinance requirements than the
 
existing residence. The Board found the variance request to be a small increment of relief. The
 
Board found to approve the variance request would cause no harm to public interests. The Board
 
found the owners did receive Town approval. There were e-mails of support from a neighboring
 
property owner and the Town ofWhitewater. There was no opposition.
 

Hearing - Count #9:02:12 - 09:14:59 / Decision - Count #9:30:39 - 9:33:02
 
The Fourth Hearing was Lawrence C. & Diane M. Jacob, owners / Larry Jacob, applicant

Section(s) 35 - Whitewater Township
 

Applicants are requesting a variance from Section(s) 74-167/74-181 /74-221 of Walworth
 
County's Code of Ordinances - Shoreland Zoning to do grade changes within shore yard.
 

REQUIRED BY ORDINANCE: The Ordinance prohibits grade changes within 75' of the
 
Ordinary High Water Mark.
 

VARIANCE REQUEST: The applicants are requesting grade changes under a deck
 
approximately 54.6' from shore. The request is a variance from Section(s) 74-167 / 74-181/74

221 of Walworth County's Code of Ordinances - Shoreland Zoning to do grade changes within
 
shore yard.
 

Page 5 of7 



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT DECISION: The Walworth County Board of Adjustment, 
during the meeting of April 13 & 14, 2016, for the petition of Lawrence C. & Diane M. Jacob, 
owners / Larry Jacob, applicant, voted to APPROVE the request for grade changes under a deck 
approximately 54.6' from shore. 

A motion was made by Ann Seaver to approve the variance request. Seconded by Joseph J. 
Pappa. Motion carried. 3-favor O-oppose 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS: The Board found the small lot size and unstable 
soils to be unique property limitations. The Board found the owner encountered stabilization 
issues after beginning rehabilitation work on the shoreline and the cottage. The Board found the 
new variance request to be less intrusive and created less land disturbance than what had been 
approved August 13,2015. The Board found to approve the variance request would eliminate 
the need for the concrete stairwell, landing and drain system and reduce runoff in the shore yard. 
The Board found to approve the variance request would cause no harm to public interests. The 
Board found no objection from neighboring property owners. There was an e-mail of support 
from the Town of Whitewater. There was no opposition. 

Hearing - Count #10:39:49 - 11: 18:18/ Decision - Count #9:33:03 - 9:41 :52 
The Fifth Hearing was Joshua D. & Sally J. Witkowski, owners - Section(s) 33 - Geneva 
Township 

Applicants are requesting a variance from Section(s) 74-167 / 74-181 /74-221 of Walworth 
County's Code of Ordinances - Shoreland Zoning to repair and replace portions of upper and 
lower decks in the shore yard. 

REQUIRED BY ORDINANCE: The Ordinance requires a 35' shore yard setback (average). 

VARIANCE REQUEST: The applicants are requesting an approximate 16' shore yard setback. 
The request is a variance from Section(s) 74-167 / 74-181/74-221 of Walworth County's Code 
of Ordinances - Shore1and Zoning to repair and replace portions of upper and lower decks in the 
shore yard. 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT DECISION: The Walworth County Board of Adjustment, 
during the meeting of April 13 & 14,2016, for the petition of Joshua D. & Sally J. Witkowski, 
owners, voted to MODIFY AND APPROVE the request for decks, stair and posts in the shore 
yard setback. 

A motion was made by Ann Seaver to approve the size and location of the pre-existing deck 
but deny the additions to it. Seconded by Joseph J. Pappa. 

A modified motion was made by Ann Seaver to approve the size and location of the pre
existing deck but deny additions to it and to place the stair and posts outside of the 
floodplain. Seconded by Joseph J. Pappa. Motion carried. 3-favor O-oppose 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS: The Board found the pre-existing decks had been 
constructed without Walworth County Zoning permit review and approval. The Board found the 

Page 60f7 



current lower level deck was larger in size than the pre-existing deck. The Board found the size 
and location of the pre-existing decks as per the plan shown on Page 5-18 of the Board of 
Adjustment packet, provided the posts and stair are located outside of the floodplain, permitted 
sufficient access and safety. The Board found moving the stairs and posts out of the floodplain 
protected the flood area. There were letters of support from five neighboring property owners 
and the Town of Geneva. There was a letter of opposition from the Wisconsin Department of 
Natural Resources. 

*The owner / applicant shall contact the Walworth County Land Use & Resource 
Management Department immediately to bring the property into compliance with the 
requirements of the Walworth County (Shoreland) Zoning Ordinance. 

Other 

A.	 Discussion / possible action on Township correspondence - none 

Staff Reports 

A.	 Court cases update - none 

B.	 Distribution of reports, handouts and correspondence 
The terms of Board of Adjustment members Elizabeth Sukala and Joseph J. Pappa expire 
in June of 2016. Notice ofInterest applications were made available. 

Proposed discussion for next agenda 

The following items were requested to be put on the May 2016 agenda, if applicable: 

A.	 Discussion / possible action on Township correspondence 
B.	 Court cases update 
C.	 Distribution of reports, handouts and correspondence 

ANN SEAVER 
WALWORTH COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

These minutes are not final until approved by the Board ofAdjustment at the next scheduled 
hearing date. 

Page 7 of7 



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT HEARING
 
Wednesday, April 13, 2016
 

I PLEASE SIGN IN I 

NANIE 
(Please Print) 

ADDRESS 
(Please Print) 

TOWNSHIP & PHONE 
NUMBER (Please Print) 

7...1"' .... 7 c\- ~Mv-'t.- ll!>~~ \...) 'I '"i \ b ~ -, ~-0 t. ~ ",.-d 
~\.,,·'1;C.vu""-+.Lr" lJu::r: ")"3 ( '1 0 

W'vl.'.'"G- ...... ~t~ r 
'Z.. 6 '2.. - L.F7:J . \ g I r; 

J~<;.vV\ (?, ~,Aa ~ , !WUiI 'Z D I (J r~": &{. ~·f. 

- uk:.< u,,'OU-V'<4 (,Vj. ~2,JL17 2(,2~'2.4~,. i40 0 

f5euJ ~p \\ 1/\ fI'/\." M.\ ~~~.~~ 1Jell- Q}iv -I 'kfO 
LAJ1A 0A-~A 

/707 /7fo-rt1r> /lit/VI.. . 
~tff-r'Tl2e>"llui Lfl'f - ~tfD -770 () 

DoiJNJI- f)'/th// tUI g'/o !fr{:if(~tt1f;1 .I'h'&~ Il~LI~ I: '/1 gf7~S~~C;30S-
I....... 

C-v:t Lt.-I Gv4J-JO{~AJ tV 1 ~ J fL J2PV?t, lA1lYlt I r iJl rtf)  ~Sf./ K1-)/, 

C\~ E\\Q~ Cm-~\,-\~ II I \ 

U)<o:l (l J.lUr \It- f{{. IIJjrl71i 

I ~ I ( 

~ Xok. - ?IM .. \'1 (q. 
I'-......J ~ 

rJ2..1{ l/~ uA~~ 

'J~hL4 LJ;+}(()tJ~J' W 40~7 S 'Sk.. «~ \Jr Le.~c:'<"'1V 
I . 

lilt.. %l{ tt - s-~ S - L)"/o,J 

22.1..< - ~-ty5~) c;9L,~tlL..J '-.JAll~ ..JL' \ ...... ( 

1..-;;/, I , ~~ . A ....-vt j "" --." (» 'Sf ~~ -S, 51jul l/!. )$:J-- -9tJ7 ~170 
~l(c~~ fZ~VI' tJ <., . I (; e... "" f{ v"'- <b 2. "i lrz., "~1) 6 

) 



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT DECISION
 
Thursday, April 14, 2016
 

I PLEASE SIGN IN I 

NAME 
(Please Print) 

ADDRESS 
(Please Print) 

TOWNSHIP & PHONE 
NUMBER (Please Print) 

- . I 



Walworth County Board of Adjustment
 
MINUTES
 

March 9,2016 - Hearing - 9:00 AM
 
March 10, 2016 - Meeting - 9:00 AM
 

County Board Room
 
Government Center - Elkhorn, Wisconsin
 

A hearing and decision meeting of the Walworth County Board of Adjustment was held 
on March 9 & 10, 2016, in the County Board Room of the Government Center in Elkhorn, 
Wisconsin. Those present on March 9,2016, were Vice-Chair Elizabeth Sukala, Secretary AIm 
Seaver and 1st Alternate Franklin B. Jones. Deb Grube, Senior Zoning Officer and Wendy 
Boettcher, recording secretary were in attendance. Those present on March 10,2016, were Vice
Chair Elizabeth Sukala, Secretary Ann Seaver, and 1st Alternate Franklin B. Jones. Michael 
Cotter, Director of the Land Use & Resource Management Department, was in attendance for a 
portion of the meeting. Deb Grube, Senior Zoning Officer and Wendy Boettcher, recording 
secretary were in attendance. "Sign-in" sheets listing attendees on March 9,2016, and March 
10, 2016, are kept on file as a matter of record. 

The March 9, 2016, hearing was called to order by Acting Chair Elizabeth Sukala at 9:00 
A.M. Wendy Boettcher conducted roll call and verified that there was a quorum. Those present 
were same as listed above. Ann Seaver motioned to approve the agenda as amended to 
remove item 7A3. Joshua D. & Sally J Witkowski / Geneva Township. Seconded by 
Franldin B. Jones. Motion carried. 3-favor,O-oppose. Ann Seaver motioned to approve 
the February 10 & 11,2016, Minutes and dispense with the reading. Seconded by Franldin 
B. Jones. Motion carried. 3-favor,0-oppose. After testimony of all cases, Ann Seaver 
motioned to recess until9:l)0 A.M. on Thursday, March 10, 2016. Seconded by Franldin B. 
Jones. Motion carried. 3-favor,0-oppose. The March 9, 2016, hearing went into recess at 
approximately 10:32 A.M. 

On March 10,2016, at 9:00 A.M., Acting Chair Elizabeth Sukala called the decision 
meeting to order. Wendy Boettcher conducted roll call and verified that there was a quorum. 
Those present were same as listed above. Ann Seaver motioned to approve the agenda as 
amended to remove item SA3. Joshua D. & Sally J. Witkowski / Geneva Township. 
Seconded by Franldin B. Jones. Motion carried. 3-favor, O-oppose. After the decisions 
were completed, Ann Seaver motioned to adjourn until the April 13, 2016, hearing at 9:00 
A.M. Seconded by Franklin B. Jones. Motion carried. 3-favor,0-oppose. The March 10,
 
2016, decision meeting adjourned at approximately 10:39 A.M.
 

Six variance hearings were scheduled and details of the March 9,2016, hearings and the March 
10,2016, decisions are digitally recorded and available to the public upon request / video to view 
on our website: www.co.walworth.wi.us. 

Old Business - none 

New Business - Variance Petitions 

Page 1 of7 



Hearing - Count #9:06: 15 - 9: 16: 15/ Decision - Count #9:03 :40 - 9:05:49 
The First Hearing was Douglas L. & Jemme M. Frederick Trust, owner / Doug Frederick, 
applicant - Section(s) 16 - Linn Township 

Applicants are requesting a variance from Section(s) 74-38/74-52/74-92 ofWalwOlih 
County's Code of Ordinances - Zoning to permit the location of a pool. 

REQUIRED BY ORDINANCE: The Ordinance requires a 20' side yard setback. 

VARIANCE REQUEST: The applicants are requesting a 16' side yard setback. The request is 
a variance from Section(s) 74-38/74-52/74-92 of Walworth County's Code of Ordinances 
Zoning to pennit the location of an above ground pool. 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT DECISION: The Walworth County Board of Adjustment, 
during the meeting of March 9 & 10, 2016, for the petition of Douglas L. & JealIDe M. Fredetick 
Trust, owner / Doug Fredelick, applicant, voted to APPROVE with condition the request for a 
16' side yard setback. 

A motion was made by Ann Seaver to approve the variance request with conditions. 
Seconded by Franklin B. Jones. Motion carried. 3-favor O-oppose 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS: The Board found to approve the valiance request 
with the condition the valiance is for this pool only. The above ground pool has a life 
expectancy of approximately another 8 - 10 years. The Board found that when the pool has 
reached the end of its life and is removed, it will be replaced in a compliant location or receive a 
new valiance. The Board found the request to be a small increment of relief for the temporary 
structure. The Board found to approve the valiance request would cause no harm to public 
interests. There were letters of support from the Town of LilID and four neighboring property 
owners. There was no opposition. 

Hearing - Count #9:16:16 - 9:49:48 / Decision - Count #9:05:50 - 9:11 :53 
The Second Hearing was John 1. & Margaret E. Tourville, owners / John Tourville, app1icant
Section(s) 33 - Delavan Township 

Applicants are requesting a variance from Section(s) 74-167 / 74-181 of Walworth County's 
Code of Ordinances - Shore1and Zoning to construct a boathouse, retaining walls, a patio and to 
do grade changes within 75' of the shore. 

REQUIRED BY ORDINANCE: The Ordinance requires boathouses to be on slopes ofless 
than 12% and requires structures such as retaining walls and patios to meet a 75' shore yard 
setback and prohibits grade changes within 75' of the shore. 

VARIANCE 'REQUEST: The applicants are requesting a boathouse on slopes of29%, to 
construct a patio with a 35.6' shore yard setback, to install retaining walls and grade changes 
approximately 12~ from the ordinary high water mark. The request is a VariallCe from Section(s) 
74-167 /74-181 ofWalwOlih County's Code of Ordinances - Shoreland Zoning to construct a 
boathouse, retaining walls, a patio alld to do grade changes within 75' of the shore. 

Page 2 of7 



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT DECISION: The Walworth County Board of Adjustment, 
during the meeting of March 9 & 10, 2016, for the petition of Jolm J. & Margaret E. Tourville, 
owners / John Tourville, applicant, voted to APPROVE with condition the request for a 
boathouse on slopes greater than 12% and to DENY the request to construct a patio with a 35.6' 
shore yard setback, retaining walls and grade changes approximately 12' from the ordinary high 
water marle. 

A motion was made by Ann Seaver to approve the boathouse with conditions and to deny 
the patio and the retaining wall. Seconded by Franklin B. Jones. Motion carried. 3-favor 
O-oppose 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS: The Board found to approve the variance request 
for the boathouse with the condition the boathouse is relocated to the west side of the lot 
approximately 3 feet from the existing staircase. The Board found to relocate the boathouse will 
allow the owner to use the existing pennitted shore yard path for access. The Board found to 
approve the variance request as conditioned will allow the owner to continue to keep marine 
equipment under cover. The Board found the owner has worked with the County Land 
Conservation Division to minimize land disturbance in the shore yard. 

The Board found to deny the request for the patio, retaining wall and grade changes 
approximately 12' from the ordinary high water mark will aid in the preservation of the shoreline 
with as little disturbance in the shore yard as possible. The Board found the movement of soil on 
the hillside can be more readily addressed by repairing the existing retaining wall and with 
proper landscaping to hold the hill in place. The Board found the owner intends to continue to 
work with the County Conservation Division. The Board found to approve the variance request 
would not benefit the water quality of Delavan Lake. The Board found the owner does have use 
of an existing patio that lies outside of the 75' shore yard setback. The Board found there will be 
no infi-ingement allowed on the sanitary easement that crosses the property. 

There was one letter of support from the Town of Delavan. There were letters of opposition 
from the Wisconsin Depmiment ofNatural Resources and the WalwOlih County Land 
Conservation Division. 

Hem-ing - Count #N/A / Decision - Count #N/A 
The Third Hearing was Joshua D. & Sally J. Witkowski, owners - Section(s) 33 - Geneva 
Township 

Applicants are requesting a vm-iance from Section(s) 74-167 /74-181/74-221 ofWalwOlih 
County's Code of Ordinances - Shoreland Zoning to repair and replace pOliions of upper and 
lower decks in the shore yard. 

REQUIRED BY ORDINANCE: The Ordinance requires a 35' shore yard setback (average). 

VARIANCE REQUEST: The applicants are requesting an approximate 16' shore yard setback. 
The request is a variance £i-om Section(s) 74-167 / 74-181/74-221 of Walworth County's Code 
of Ordinances - Shore]and Zoning to repair and replace pOliions ofupper and lower decks in the 
shore yard. 

Page 3 of7 



---------------

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT DECISION: The Walworth County Board of Adjustment, 
during the meeting of March 9 & 10,2016, did not vote on the petition of Joshua D. & Sally J. 
Witkowski, owners. 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS: The variance request has been postponed at the 
applicant's request. 

Hearing - Count #9:49:49 - 09:59:59 / Decision - Count #9: 11 :54 - 9: 19:29 
The Fourth Hearing was Kevin T. & Teresa L. Akey, owners - Section(s) 1 - Richmond 
Township 

Applicants are requesting a variance from Section(s) 74-51 ofWalwOlih County's Code of 
Ordinances - Zoning to permit the location of buildings upon rezone to A-4. 

REQUIRED BY ORDINANCE: 111e Ordinance requires a 75' setback from side and rear 
propeliy lines. 

VARIANCE REQUEST: The applicants are requesting one building with a 10.68' side yard 
and 32.12' rear yard setback and a second building with a 42.50' side yard setback for a pool 
business. The request is a variance from Section(s) 74-51 ofWalwOlih County's Code of 
Ordinances - Zoning to pennit the location of buildings upon rezone to A-4. 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT DECISION: The Walwolih County Board of Adjustment, 
during the meeting of March 9 & 10,2016, for the petition of Kevin T. & Teresa L. Akey, 
owners, voted to APPROVE with condition the request for one building with a 10.68' side yard 
and 32.12' rear yard setback and a second building with a 42.50' side yard setback for a pool 
business. 

A motion was made by Ann Seaver to approve the variances if the proposed rezone and 
conditional use requests are approved by the Walworth County Zoning Agency. Seconded 
by Franklin B. Jones. Motion carried. 3-favor O-oppose 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS: The Board found to approve the variance request 
with the condition the County Zoning Agency grant rezone and conditional use approval. The 
Board found the owner did receive approval fi·om the Town. The Board found the buildings 
have existed for some time. The Board found the buildings are located back [Tom the road and 
are not easily seen fi:om the road. The Board found the need for a variance was created by the 
change in setback requirements for the existing buildings brought about by the proposed 
rezoning of the propeliy. The Board found to deny the variance request would cause 
Ulmecessary hardship and require the owner to move the buildings. The Board found to approve 
the variance request would cause no hann to public interests. There was one letter of suppOli 
from the Town of Riclullond. There was no opposition. 

*The owner / applicant shall contact the Walworth County Land Use & Resource 
Management Department immediately to bring the property into compliance with the 
requirements of the Walworth County (Shoreland) Zoning Ordinance. 

Page 4 of7 



------- ------- - --

Hearing - Count #10:00:00 - 10:17:43/ Decision- Count #9:19:30 - 9:22:13 
The Fifth Hearing was Robert C. & Gail A. Hansen Trust, owner / Robed Hansen, applicant 
SectionCs) 21 - Darien Township 

Applicants are requesting a variance from Section(s) 74-55 of Walworth County's Code of 
Ordinances - Zoning to pennit the location ofbuildings upon rezone to B-4 for auto repairs, 
sales and body work. 

REQUIRED BY ORDINANCE: The Ordinance requires a 40' side yard setback. 

VARIANCE REQUEST: The applicants are requesting a 23.6' side yard setback. The request 
is a variance from Section(s) 74-55 of Walworth County's Code of Ordinances - Zoning to 
pennit the location of buildings upon rezone to B-4 for auto repairs, sales and body work. 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT DECISION: The WalwOlih County Board of Adjustment, 
during the meeting of March 9 & 10, 2016, for the petition of Robert C. & Gail A. Hansen Trust, 
owner / Robert Hansen, applicant, voted to ArPROVE the request for a 23.6' side yard setback. 

A motion was made by Ann Seaver to approve the variance request. Seconded by Franklin 
B. Jones. Motion carried. 3-favor O-oppose 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS: The Board found the proposed business operation 
is compatible with uses on surrouri'ding properties. The Board found the location of the building 
on the parcel and the angle of the road brings the existing building into noncompliance in the B-4 
zoning district. The Board found the variance request to be a small increment of relief. The' 
Board found the proposed l'ezoning of the property creates the need for a valiance. The Board 
found the owner did receive Town approval. One person spoke in support. There was no 
opposition. 

*The owner / applicant shall contact the Walworth County Land Use & Resource 
Management Department immediately to bring the property into compliance with the 
requirements of the Walworth County (Shoreland) Zoning Ordinance. 

Hearing - Count #10:17:44 - 10:30:41 / Decision - Count #9:22:14 - 9:26:45 
The Sixth Hearing was JelU1ifer A. Bierman & James E. Griffin, owners / Theodore N. Johnson 
of Godfi'ey, Leibsle, Blackbourn & Howarth, S.C., applicant - SectionCs) 31 - Delavan 
Township 

Applicants are requesting a variance from Section(s) 74-167/74-181/74-221 ofWalworth 
County's Code of Ordinances - Shoreland Zoning to construct an addition to a single-family 
residence, to reconstruct a deck and proposes grade changes to install a patio in the shore yard. 

REQUIRED BY ORDINANCE: The Ordinance requires a 65.5' shore yard setback (average) 
for an addition, deck and patio; and prohibits grade changes within 75' of the shore. 

VARIANCE REQUEST: The applicants are requesting an approximate 59.17' shore yard 
setback for an addition, a 49.74' shore yard setback for a deck and grade changes and a patio 

Page 5 of7 



with a 49.74' shore yard setback. The request is a variance from Section(s) 74-167 /74-181/74
221 of Walworth County's Code of Ordinances - Shoreland Zoning to construct an addition to a 
single-family residence, to reconstruct a deck and proposes grade changes to install a patio in the 
shore yard. 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT DECISION: The Walworth County Board of Adjustment, 
during the meeting of March 9 & 10,2016, for the petition of Jennifer A. Biennan & James E. 
Griffin, owners / Theodore N. Johnson of Godfrey, Leibsle, Blackboum & Howarth, S.c. 
applicant, voted to APPROVE the request for a 59.17' shore yard setback for an addition, a 
49.74' shore yard setback for a deck and grade changes and a patio with a 49.74' shore yard 
setback. 

A motion was made by Ann Seaver to approve the variances as presented. Seconded by 
Franldin B. Jones. Motion carried. 3-favor O-oppose 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS: The Board found variance approval would improve 
safety by putting this deck on the same level as the rest of house. The Board found the 
reconfiguration of roofline over the deck will improve a mnoff drainage system that will prevent 
a cascade effect. The Board found the owner will remove the latticework and put a pervious 
surface under the deck. The Board found the owner will eliminate steps fro111 one side of the 
deck and will also remove the hot tub. The Board found the deck was pennitted at one time but 
ordinance changes in calculating shore yard setback averaging brought the deck out of 
compliance. The Board found to approve the variance request would cause no hann to public 
interests. There were letters of support from the Town of Delavan and a neighboring propeliy 
owner. There was no opposition. 

Other 

A. Discussion / possible action on Township correspondence - none 

Staff Reports 

A. Court cases update - none 

B. Distribution ofrepOlis, handouts and cOlTespondence - none 

C. Board of Adjustment Training
 
Board members were infonned of pending state legislation that could affect future Board of
 
Adjustment decisions on variance requests. Board of Adjustment decorum and the decision
 
making process were discussed. A question and answer session followed.
 

Proposed discussion for next agenda 

The following items were requested to be put on the April 2016 agenda, if applicable: 

A. Discussion I possible action on Township cOITespondence 
B. Comi cases update 
C. Distribution of reports, handouts and correspondence 

Page 6 of7 



-
ANN SEAVER 
WALWORTH COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

These minutes are not final until approved by the Board of Adjustment at the next scheduled 
hearing date. 

Page 7 of7 



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT HEARING
 
Wednesday, March 9, 2016
 

I PLEASE SIGN IN I 

NAME 
(Please Print) 

ADDRESS 
(Please Print) 

VVl fJ' / 

TOWNSHIP & PHONE 
NUMBER (Please Print) 

v 

~ 

:rd, h /flICArc., e- JOL.\.I~IJ) Ie 
' -r-/

l.o tJ 0 '6 S- S-VCCA rn o~ j)r:J T h' U50 -2-g-r79d 
Pi.. VCL-7l '() f/</ nS ' iJ 

/?/c. f{t"Au,v]) 
16o<fClo/ 3"1j~ 

?~ ? LI'-J/ 'Jl~ Lj 
ZRCer J 

~1tJ;JSGIl) ;J!;9Lg CfJ- /£! !J1 
; 

f\.. \I;rf ~Cc bso t·!\ ~(, / .i £1l,.J ~o ZlOVdMM 

!Jc;;t-Y hedea) 'c). u/37?? .::J. ua/;;esltf>fI<?- ~> lf7 
.?aAe c;e~'W, w-X...5.3! t,i'lYl ~.vl1sA)rj) tf'6fJ'&~-L(7W 

{ 
\i'M rh~r r-:r::rN 

/ 

.,z;;; to L""'c. ... \Ii (Lt> Ot'\~.)K" 
, 

Q\C<.~ ..... <t; ~ 1- 1 )" 1-1 ~t.J L 

Rc-&/h~A ~0J-~ 2<:Yl~~cr

I--

~ 

kr.v(~ JlI("~ / ~ ~ U-tr(~;;>/!/722 ( c- {.,. 't::. ~/1./ 

TeA- jOkv-:S~ 
,B1/fnA/r/ g~j b6r.~ 

Cc£~\ ~r6~ 
YC'PIVI/~fL~S ar.('/'feA 

I 



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT DECISION
 
Thursday, March 10,2016
 

I PLEASE SIGN IN I 

NAME ADDRESS TOWNSHIP & PHONE 
(Please Print) (Please Print) NUMBER (Please Print) 

.UovC; /,/,g~nc} Lv3 7j/ .5'. L.t;:-_ Rv_ SIJe:?,n2- IJ I" 
tI11y/ 1dlJ.l;'l:j);,P d6~ ~c9D;D- 'I~/-0_ e a)1e)l~ U/Z" 

r/ / 



WRRTC MARCH 2016 MEETING MINUTES 

Wisconsin River Rail Transit Commission 
Commission Meeting - Friday, March 41h, 2016 @ lOam 

Dane County Hwy Garage, 2302 Fish Hatchery Rd, Madison, WI 

1. 10: 02 AM Call to Order  Bob Scallon, 1" Vice-Chair 

2, Roll Call. Establishment of Quorum  Mary Penn 

Tom Cornford, 2nd Vice Chair 
Crawford Rock Rocksford 

Jefferson 
Vice Chair 

x 
x 

x 
x 

x 
x 

Commission met quorum.
 

Others present for all or some of the meeting:
 
• Mary Penn, WRRTC Administrator 
• Roger Schaalma, WSOR 
• Jim Matzinger, WRRTC Acct. 

• Kim Toilers, Rich Kedzior, WisDOT 
• Forrest Van Schwartz 
• Alan Anderson, Pink Lady RTC 

3. Action Item. Certification of Meeting's Public Notice - Noticed by Penn 
• Motion to approve posting ofmeeting - Ladewig/Thomas, Passed Unanimously 

4. Action Item. Approval of March Agenda - Prepared by Penn 
• Motion to approve March agenda - Alexander/Ladewig, Passed Unanimously 

5. Action Item. Approval of draft February 2016 Meeting Minutes- Prepared by Penn 
• Motion to approve draft Febnwry meeting minutes with corrections - Gustina/Mace, Passed Unanimously 

Minor corrections were submitted by Ranum, Mace, and Nitschke. 

6. Updates. Public Comment - Time for public comment may be limited by the Chair
 
Dick Mace mentioned that the April issue of Trains had an eight page article about WATCO and a description of their lines. He said WSOR was the
 
second largest WATCO subsidiary. He suggested Mary Penn print out and distribute the article pdf to the Commission. Mace also said the February
 
Trains issue had an article about welded rail which had a lot of good infonnation. He recommended the Commission read it after he investigated
 
whether he could get pennission to distribute it. Gary Ranum said you could find a lot of infonnation on welded rail on the internet; there were a lot
 
of videos on it available.
 

7. Updates. Announcements by Commissioners - No Discllssion Permitted
 
Karl Nilson welcomed Mr. Scallon as Chair and complimented him on his great job. Mr. Scallon responded graciously.
 

REPORTS & COMMISSION BUSINESS 

8. WRRTC Financial Report - Jim Matzinger, Dane COllnty CPA / WRRTC Accollntant 
• Motion to approve the TR andpayment ofbills -GlIstina/Mace, Passed Unanimollsly 

Jim Matzinger presented the Treasurer's Report. He said he had run the year-end report again and said everything worked out just fine with $1091.00 
more than budgeted. With all bills in, 2015 would be closed out. For 2016 Matzinger said there was not much activity yet other than counties being 
billed. He said no 2015 or 2016 project money had been spent yet but would be, once bridge projects were billed. He said the Commission had not 

1 



WRRTC MARCH 2016 MEETING MINUTES 

received the second year-end report. There was discussion on whether the Commission needed to approve the December financials again. Mace 
clarified what was being asked for approval. Matzinger said he would resend the financials the next meeting but the Commission was in good shape 
financially. He then listed three checks for the month, including the 2015 fourth quarter SWWRPC staff Services, 2015 fourth quarter accounting 
services, and payment for the 2014 Audit. 

9.	 Discussion and Possible Action Preauthorizing Payment of Illinois Taxes In Order To Avoid Possible Late Fees - Jim Matzinger, 
WRRTC Accounting 

•	 Motion to authorize the WRRTC Treasurer to pay Illinois taxes in Lake and McHenry counties upon receipt oftax bill in order to 
avoid possible late fees - Nilsonffhomas, Passed Unanimously 

Matzinger explained the issue, about bills being sent to Penn and received late with a short window of time to pay. This created a need for him to 
have authorization to pay the taxes without meeting with the Commission prior. Jack Demby asked how they were missed. Matzinger said they 
seemed to go into the mail at the last possible date. He said Penn was working on getting the correct addresses to the respective county treasurer's 
offices. Penn said the Commission had granted this authorization before. Nilson said Matzinger and the Treasurer should be able to act when they 
needed to. 

Mace asked if the WRRTC paid taxes on Commission property in Wisconsin. Kim Toilers said Wisconsin Statutes explained why property 
purchased by the State made it so the WRRTC did not pay taxes on the Wisconsin property. She said the WRRTC was not obligated to pay taxes, 
adding that the WRRTC was not the property owner: the State owned the property. In Illinois, the WRRTC owned the ROW property and therefore 
needed to pay the taxes. Nilson said the State of Wisconsin could not own property outside of the State and the operator (WSOR) paid the taxes. Bill 
Ladewig said he wondered whether or not to send a letter stating that the Commission was paying under protest if there were ever a change in state 
law. Forrest Van Schwartz said the WRRTC was the property owner in Illinois and must pay taxes in Illinois: there was no Wisconsin sovereignty. 
Ladewig said Illinois did not own property in Wisconsin. Van Schwartz acknowledged that this was a very unique situation. Ladewig asked if state 
sovereignty could tax another, adding that this would be an issue someday. 

Matzinger explained the Commission's tax process as it occurred. Ladewig commented that there was a significant amount of tax owed. The 
Commission discussed the tax situation. Nilson asked Ladewig about "paying under protest" and if that might "light any fires". Ladewig said no. 
Nilson said the tax dollars paid was reimbursed by WSOR. Ladewig said he understood. 

Rich Kedzior said he owned property in IL and the Commission paid property tax to the counties just like any other lIIinois property owner. He said 
he knew that Illinois was very serious about taxing the type of property use of the property and gave the Catholic Church in Chicago as an example 
based on use. He said the State cared about the commercial use. 

Van Schwartz said there were lIIinois Supreme Court decisions that made this a "done deal". Demby said one state was paying another state. Toilers 
clarified who paid. Demby said the WRRTC was a governmental entity and asked why such a governmental entity was being taxed. Van Schwartz 
said this was moot and was not going to "come to a head". Nilson said the WRRTC's claim was that the Commission had title to the land and the 
State of Illinois did not care who "we were". He said he was concerned with paying "under protest: and he would rather let "sleeping dogs lie". 

Gene Gray asked how many Illinois counties the WRRTC owned property in. Penn confinned it was Lake and McHenry. Gray asked the motion to 
include the names of the two counties. 

10. Wisconsin & Southern Railroad's Report on Operations - Roger Schaalma, WSOR 
Roger Schaalma said the weather was loosening things up and hopefully as the weather wanned they could get to work. He said bids were going out 
next week for various projects, saying two Prairie sub crossings would begin soon and also noted that one of the Illinois bridge projects presented 
last month on the Fox Lake Sub was almost complete with the other two about to begin with completion in June. He said the Phase 1 of the Spring 
Green Bridge project was due to begin in later summer, as well as the rail project in Waukesha coming west to Palmyra. He said the Watertown 
phase would be Madison to Marshall with next year to finish. This would give a Class 2 sub from Madison to Watertown. 

Chris James said they had just finished the tree clearing work on the Madison Sub. Scott Alexander asked about the State legislative effort in and 
the legislative effort to pay for the Peters Road Bridge. The Commission clarified it was in Walworth County. Schaalma said he had not heard 
anything. Kedzior said it died in Committee. 

Nilson asked Schaalma about trespassing issues. Schaalma said WSOR addressed it daily, particularly in places like Devil's Lake. With people 
wearing ear buds while walking on the track, it made it even worse. He said WSOR had to call the police for a person who put a sign on a tank car, 
which caused a great deal of complications for WSOR. 

11. WDOT Report-Kim Toilers, WDOT 
Kim Toilers announced the draft of the trail agreement in the Village of Mazomanie was ready to be signed and moved forward. She then asked the 
Commission if they would be interested in receiving an "orientation" packet to educate them on the history and processes of the WRRTC. Toilers 
said she and Penn could work together to prepare such a packet to have available to new RTC commissioners, orienting them to rail and the RTC. 
Mace said it was a great idea, adding that he certainly did not know much about the RTC when he came on board and he supported the idea and 
offered to help. Toilers said this could be for both old and new members, saying the Commission seemed to repeat history and this packet could be a 
way to alleviate that. Scallon recommend Toilers and Penn do that, adding that this did not need a motion. He then thanked Toilers for bringing the 
big 2016 railroad maps for distribution before the meeting. 

2 



WRRTC MARCH 2016 MEETING MINUTES 

Rich Kedzior distributed a handout with some estimates of carloads. He explained he wanted to share the data with them to show the health of their 
system compared to other systems. He said this data showed both origin and destination and a rough approximation of loads. Kedzior said carloads 
were a good metric for indicating the business health of the line, roughly as a proxy for railroad revenue. The data was from 2012 to 2014 roughly, as 
he did not have complete data. 

Nilson asked for clarification. Kedzior said the origin/destination traffic showed business activity on a particular segment. Van Schwartz explained 
the difference in overhead traffic versus thru traffic and the Commission discussed the data at more length. Kedzior said if anyone had questions he 
could update the chart. Gray asked about the time period used and Kedzior explained he used a whole calendar year ifhe had data for it. He 
explained the "rule of 100" which was often used for shortline railroads. He said it was a pretty good metric because if you were a shortline railroad 
and there were more than a 100 carloads per mile per year, that was doing pretty good business. 

Ranum said this was basically a density measurement. Van Schwartz said density in an overall fashion was a decent measure but added that a better 
measure was loaded ton miles. He said those were available for big railroad companies but WSOR might not wish to reveal that information. 

Demby asked Kedzior about the Merrimac Bridge. Kedzior said Dave Simon would have more information on this issue and would talk about it at 
the future meetings. Schaalma said WSOR had completed ratings on it and found out they needed less repairs than previously thought. He said since 
the ratings were in, WSOR had a "far better" solution than they had thought. 

Returning to Kedzior's handout, Nilson asked about the Madison sub having higher numbers. Kedzior explained how he had gotten the figures. 
Ranum explained the carloads per mile per year. Van Schwartz said if you considered density, you hoped the revenue was accurately assessed. 
Nilson asked who would use this data. Schaalma said he could use it for capital planning and track maintenance. He said from a track maintenance 
perspective, this showed WSOR what subs were getting the most use. Van Schwartz said this was also useful for revenue planning. Kedzior said the 
WRRTC might be able to use this information when making capital priorities. 

12. WRRTC Correspondence/Communications and Administrator's Report - Mary Penn, WRRTC Admin.
 
Penn listed the correspondence of the past month, including a letter from Eileen Brownlee reassuring the Commission that her rates would not
 
change, even if another attorney from her new firm were to do work for them. Ladewig expressed his satisfaction at hearing this.
 

Penn next updated the Commission on her administrative activities since the last meeting. 

13.	 Discussion and Possible Action in Opposition to AB-876/SB-734 related to authorizing pedestrians to cross any railroad track 
anytime and anywhere throughout the State of Wisconsin. Action also includes sending Letter of Opposition to Governor and 
Members of the State Senate - Ken Lucht, WSOR 

• Motion to sign letter ofopposition and send to the Governor and Senators - Ladewig/Gray, Passed Unanimously 

Penn explained that Ken Lucht had forwarded all the information about this agenda item so the Commissioners could be fully informed as Lucht had 
been unable to attend this month's meeting. Van Schwartz said since this was put on the agenda, he had done some research on the issue. He said 
this had been tried before and he advised the Commission to oppose it. In at least three other states with identical legislatures, it had never gotten to 
the governor's office because it was a taking of private property. He said he had talked to other railroads and said until this calmed down, BNSF was 
not ticketing but they were patrolling. He said trespassers were a clear and present danger. In one state where similar legislation went through, Van 
Schwartz said the first legal challenge found it to be unconstitutional and advised the Commission to do everything to fight this. 

Toilers said from WisDOT's perspective there were clear safety issues: Rail and Harbors were absolutely opposed to this. She added that she had 
heard WisDNR personnel could not comment on it, as it was at an agency level at this point. She said at its very heart it was a private property issue. 
However, she advised the Commission that they consider their language carefully as they needed to consider that the State also owned track. 

Demby said the legislator's he had talked to were pretty ambivalent. He said they were not really considering the safety of the issue. Ladewig asked 
Van Schwartz iffederallaw preempted trespassing. Van Schwartz said yes. Ladewig said he could not understand this going forward. Van 
Schwartz said 90% ofWSOR-used track was owned by the State and various commissions and state law trumped this legislation as far as basic 
trespassing law was in Wisconsin. This new legislation could not wipe out all previous trespassing laws in the State because other laws were still in 
effect. Toilers said you could not make a law for public use of private property. However, Toilers reminded the Commission that WSOR operated on 
publicly owned track and they could make law to regulate public property. Nilson said it was rented to the railroad and WSOR could post their rented 
property. Nilson said this would never hold up and insurance would "kill you". Toilers said she did not disagree but this was a back door to work 
this in for one railroad in the State for political purposes. Van Schwartz said the other thing was this legislation had no release of liability for the 
railroad: there was nothing protecting the railroad from liability. Toilers said this had big implications for Devil's Lake State Park. 

Laurie Payne asked what the issue was with Devil's Lake. Toilers explained how the line ran through the park, hugging the bluff with a space 
between the bluff and lake that was an unofficial trail for Park users of the Park. If the State passed this law they could not prohibit trespassing 
because it would be all public property. With a million people coming into the Park a year, there was a lot of trespassing. Demby asked if they could 
fence it. Alan Anderson said Devil's Lake had been a problem for a long time with about 50,000 people trespassing yearly. He said the State owned 
the track and in the past there had been an effort to post it. He said the real solution was to have a fence and a path, with the WDNR and WisDOT 
working together. Anderson said if this law passed, it (trespassing) would be legal to do, adding that it was an "accident waiting to happen". 

3 



WRRTC MARCH 2016 MEETING MINUTES 

Nilson said if was made legal there would be an increase in foot traffic. Van Schwartz said the legislation had passed the Assembly. With 
Republicans controlling the Senate, if the Governor said it was dead, it was dead. Mace asked where the legislation was at present and Van Schwartz 
said he believed it was not out of committee yet. 

14. Update on lllinois counties tax billing process - Mary Penn, WRRTC Admin. 
Penn updated the Commission on the progress she had made to date to improve the Illinois tax billing process, including the amounts of the various 
tax bills. Ladewig questioned the process if procedures were followed. Toilers said the operating agreement required taxes be paid. There was 
discussion on the situation and the possibility of whether to have the WSOR pay all the taxes directly, rather than have them go through the 
Commission (Penn and Matzinger) first. 

Matzinger asked what the WRRTC had paid in the past year. There was discussion about who was paying and how much. Penn said she would keep
 
the Commission updated on the issue. Ladewig said if there were only two counties, the taxes should just go to WSOR. Mace said if the
 
Commission did that, then the Commission would have to send a change of address to those counties if the operating agreement was ever broken.
 
Toilers said the problem of multiple addresses for state property was a very common problem at WisDOT.
 

Scallon related a story to entertain the Committee in celebration of his one day in command of the Commission.
 

15. Action Item. Adjournment 
• Motion to adjourn at II :25 AM - Gustina/Nitschke, Passed Unanimously 

4 



Walworth County Workforce Development Board Meeting
 

Walworth County Job Center
 

Thursday, February 4, 2016
 

Meeting was called to order at 7:35 am by Theresa Carroll, Chairperson 

WDB Members Present: Karen Burns, Theresa Carroll, Andrew Dammeir, Grace Eckland, Michael 

O'Donnell and Nancy Russell 

Attendees: Presenters - Michelle Blanchard, Mark Leemkuil and Wandy Matson 

Excused: Derek D'Auria, Brian Fox, Lynn Jones, Peggy Osborne, Cindy Simonsen and Eric Wentz 

Agenda: Approved on motion by Russell and 2nd by Dammeir. Passed unanimously. 

Minutes: Approved on a motion by Eckland and 2nd by O'Donnell. Passed unanimously. 

Chairperson Updates and Requests 

Theresa Carroll asked whether the group would be interested in adding more WDB members. The group 

agreed it would be a good idea so she asked each of them to see if they can find at least one potential 

member and invite them to attend a WDB meeting to "stick their toe in the water" and get a feel for 

what we do. 

WIOA Updates 

Leemkuil gave an update on the change from the former WIA (Workforce Investment Act) to WIOA 

(Workforce Investment and OppoOrtunity Act.) He and Burns have been meeting, along with 

representatives from Racine and Kenosha Workforce Development and former Job Center General 

Managers John Milisauskas and Marilyn Putz to put together the new Plan for our region. The group is 

close to completing the new document and reducing it from a 400-page WIA Plan to a SO-page WIOA 

Plan. 

Leemkuil said WIOA has several new requirements including one for job centers to provide more OH's 

(On-The-Job-Trainings) and other career training opportunities for job seekers. He said he recently 

completed an OJT Plan and contract that details the subsidized training Walworth County Job Center is 

sponsoring for a dislocated worker from our county and the employer. The job seeker has some 

machining experience and welding training, and the employer that will provide the WIOA subsidized 

training is Echo Lake Foods in Burlington. 

The first high school CNC class recently completed training through a partnership with Walworth County 

Job Center and Gateway Technical College Elkhorn campus. Seven of the nine students who started the 

classes graduated. They are now in the Work ExperiencejMentoring portion ofthe training at various 

manufacturing companies that agreed to participate. 



Russell suggested we have the recent graduates talk about their success and help market the program to 

future students. 

The job center and Gateway will now work together to start an Adult CNC Bootcamp here on the 

Elkhorn campus, as there are many CNC openings in our county and more expected as people retire. 

This program would provide an opportunity for Out-Of-School Youth, which is good because new WIOA 

recommendations state they'd like to see more training opportunities for this group of job seekers. 

Rapid Response Meetings 

Leemkuil said he hasn't been to any recent Rapid Response meetings (required when a business lays off 

50 or more employees). The latest was for Sentry Foods in Whitewater, and most of the employees 

affected by that closing were able to find work. 

Leemkuil is also working with the state on a new Rapid Response system that relies more on the region 

and not on the state to conduct these meetings, and will continue to provide information on the 

services available to job seekers. He said he is also coordinating efforts with a new tracking system, and 

the regional workforce offices will be sharing more information and collaborating so each is aware of 

what's going on in each county. People from each county office will also refer people who don't live in 

the county where layoffs or closings take place to their local job center. 

Dynamic Institute Presentation 

Michelle Blanchard gave a presentation on the Career Pathways training/classes available from Dynamic 

Workforce Solutions, a developer oftraining software in the private sector. All of their trainings are 

web-based now, and there is an emphasis on short bursts of micro-learning. Several series of 5-minute 

quick-fix trainings on career job search and job growth are available to people in various levels of their 

jobs. 

The sessions on tips for attending Job Fairs includes four levels, for example: Job Seeker, Entry Level 

Worker, Leadership Level and Professional. 

For entry level, professional development tips and techniques are available to help the student self

train. For the Leadership level, there's information on Facilitating a Meeting and the Industry 

Professional level provides tips on Budgeting; Why You Need to Network; Sales Techniques and Finding 

Your Passion in your Career. 

The Dynamic Institute training provides a one-stop training place for Career Pathway training. 

Customers who purchase the training sessions can post them on their web sites and it will be available 

to employees 24-7. 

Examples of courses include Looking the Part for a Successful Interview; Mid-Level Career Goals; Set Your 

GPSfor Success; Pro-Active in Career Development; and Failing to Plan is Planning to Fail. 

There are also courses that are longer than 5 minutes including some that take about 20 minutes each. 

These can be built around high-growth occupations and provide information on the projected growth 



path; terminology used in that occupation, and what courses an employee might need to get ahead in a 

particular field. Topics can be localized for an area, for example, Hospitality/Recreation Leisure; Health 

Care; Trucking; Construction, etc. 

The training meets WIOA Career Pathway needs and has been launched in 10 WDB areas including 

Chicago. There is no limit how many employees can participate in the training once they've created a 
login. 

Subscription costs for the training varies but there may be discounts, for example, if three counties 

partnered. Users could sign on by getting a registration code or entering an approved zip code. 

Marketing materials can be localized by using a businesses' logos, etc. 

Gateway Technical College
 

O'Donnell gave an update on GTC events. The Culinary Program is a go for the Elkhorn campus after a
 

grant was written to get the curriculum developed. The current food service vendor's contract won't be
 

renewed and Short Order goods and Bakery will be made available for sale.
 

There is a "New Student Specialist" embedded in the high schools to help recruit them to Gateway.
 

The new CNC area is Open for business with six new CNC machines, a screw machine and other high


tech equipment.
 

A local company, Precision Plus has been very generous and involved. Mike Reader is president of that
 

company and his name will be placed on the building.
 

GTC Elkhorn campus will host Earth Day events April 23.
 

Lake Geneva Economic Development Corporation
 

Dammeir said the city is still trying to find a use for the Traver Hotel property and hopefully find a buyer 

that would use iffor business purposes. 

The vacant Hilmoor Golf property continues to be a complicated issue. Many people are just opposed to 

development. Dammeir said he suspects a mixed group of people will most likely have to get together to 

figure out what will be done with it. 

The fate of the old Lake Geneva Theater is also undecided with a group of people who want to preserve 

and others who would like to see it torn down. 

White River County Park 

Russell said there is hope that an old barn on the property can be refurbished via private donations and 

used for various events and the fees from this be used to maintain it. Plans for the lower portion of the 

barn are to turn it into a nature center. 



Economist Report (see power Point attached) 

Wandy Mazio and Burns presented an update on employment in Walworth County and Wisconsin. 

Mazio noted that while Walworth had done pretty well coming out of the recession, the County's 

employment increased just 0.5 percent through 2nd Quarter 2015 compared with the same period in 

2014. Wisconsin employment was up 1.3 percent (an increase of about 30,000 jobs) during the same 

period and the U.S. rate went up 2 percent. So, the state did better than our county, while the national 

average increased more than the state of Wisconsin's. 

The fact that Manufacturing, Walworth County's largest sector, showed a decrease, was a big factor that 

contributed to the low rate of increase overall. 

The average wage in Walworth County is $17.06/hr., but wages for the highest-paid occupations bring it 

up, so there are many more occupations that pay less than the average hourly wage than there are that 

pay more. 

WCEDA Economic Development Update 

Derek D'Auria, Executive Director of WCEDA, was not able to attend but provided the following written 

update: 

• Business Mentor Network, Feb 11th (7:30-9:00 a.m.) to feature the organizations that have been 

working with our businesses on a monthly basis and bring better awareness to these resources 

(SBDC, WWBIC, SCORE, Export Services, Gateway Entrepreneurial Services, Tech Park, UWW, WOC) 

• Walworth County wage survey for key sectors is getting ready to go out, in collaboration with 

the Walworth County Human Resource Association 

• QuickBooks Online class - Cathy Anderson of WCEDA will conduct this class in March for 

beginners. Investigating the possibility of offering this to all the organizations located in the Job Center 

plus DVR. 

• Lake Geneva Chamber along with the other chambers and WCEDA will be hosting a Business 

Expo and Career Fair (75 booths) at Grand Geneva on April 19th 

• WCEDA is investigating the possibility of an Inspire Walworth County program that interfaces 

with Career Cruising (Rock County has this). High Schools are interested in partnering with this. Look at 

inspirerockcounty.org or inspiresoutheastwisconsin.com. This would be a good platform for our 

Walworth County Career Awareness Campaign 

• Investigating a joint offering with Racine County Workforce Development and Lakeshores 

Library System of online business and personal courses through Gale Cengage Learning: 

http://solutions.cengage.com/GaleCourses/ 



• Putting events together for Healthcare Awareness Week, April 4-8. This will be a multi-day series 

of educational seminars and a day to meet healthcare professionals. 

Next Meeting scheduled for May 19, 2016 



~~~E:..!.Y LAKE PROTECTION AND REHABILITATION DISTRICT 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
Z: CHAIRMAN; (re-elected for 3-year term, 8/25/13) 

_~-=Y ILDEBRANDT: SECRETARY; (appointed 12/15/15 for the balance of 
I h Correll's term, expiring 8/17, after Ms. Correll resigned 12/15) 

~~~ftC~SO: TREASURER; (re-elected for 3-year term, 8/24/15) 
MICHAEL WEINKAUF: ROCHESTER VILLAGE TRUSTEE REPRESENTATIVE 

DONALD TRIMBERGER: SPRING PRAIRIE TOWN SUPERVISOR AS OF APRIL 2011 
ROBERT E. MciNDOE: REP. OF WALWORTH COUNTY CONSERVATION THRU 5/1116. 

APRil 19: 2016 MONTHLY MEETING 

Present: Lutz, Mcindoe, Kolosso, Hildebrandt, Weinkauf.
 
Absent: Trimberger
 
Also, in attendance: Racine County Deputy Sheriff, Cindy Milam, stationed in Rochester, WI.
 

Meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Chairman Lutz.
 

Secretary Hildebrandt read the minutes of the March 15, 2016 meeting which were
 
subsequently approved. Treasurer Kolosso read the Mar. 2016 Treasurer's Report which was
 
subsequently approved. (Copies of minutes and Treasurer's report attached.)
 

Old Business:
 

Chairman Lutz indicated that there has been no repair work done on County Line Blvd.
 
because asphalt plants will not be opening until after May 1st

.
 

Chairman Lutz also reported that Jeff Johnson will drop the boards to raise the lake level;
 
drag some eroded sand back onto the south beach plus also add new sand to that area; and
 
will add fresh asphalt grindings to eroded areas on Del Monte drive. Chairman Lutz will also
 
discuss with Jeff Johnson how best to design and rebuild the drawdown device.
 

Chairman Lutz reported that he has heard nothing further from Mr. Leonard relative to the
 
proposed home construction at the end of Del Monte Drive. (Ref. Jan.-Feb.-Mar. reports).
 
Comm. Mcindoe again stated that he has a concern over the exact location of Del Monte Drive
 
relative to the plotted location, and he felt it should be surveyed to prevent any "problems"
 
should this construction proceed.
 

New Business:
 

Chairman Lutz reported that there are two dead or damaged trees on H.L property in need of
 
being removed before they fall and cause damage. A motion was made and approved
 
mandating that work be taken care of.
 

Comm. Weinkauf reported that H.L resident Gary Kempken had approached the Rochester
 
Village Board expressing interest in bidding on Village needs for asphalt repair on its roads.
 
The Board advised Mr. Kempken that it would not accept his bid unless his numerous fines for
 
violations of Village ordinances were paid. (Mr. Kempken has long been a "problem" resident
 
in the Honey Lake area {Racine County/Rochester Village side. He has a building used to
 
house business equipment; he has business vehicles and equipment parked/stored on his
 



property, all in violation of coding.) He has paid the fines; he has moved all business vehicles 
and equipment off site. His bid was then permitted to be submitted and, being the lowest bid, 
it was accepted. 

Deputy Milam reported that she has sent letters to 10 residents (Racine County & Rochester 
Village side) for having junk vehicles which need to be removed. 

Chairman lutz reported that he had interviewed and hired a 20 year old man (a H.l resident) to 
do maintenance required. He will be paid $10.50 per hour and have a performance review in 
60 days. 

Treasurer Kolosso read the bills ready for payment, with a payment motion made/seconded. 

With no further items to address, a motion was made & seconded to adjourn at 8:15 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

)~ 
Robert E. Mcindoe 4/21/16 



Protection and 
Rehabilitation DistrictHONEY LAKE 

Burlington, WI 53105P.o. Box 565 

@~((;1E~~1En 
I I ' 
lJ /lPR2~'''!('-'

~'" '<J iUIO ..." 

WAli\DRTH COUNTY L-\.ND liSE
 
AND RESOURCf MANAGEME~'T DEPT
 

i~~ u
 

COMMISSIONER'S MEETING 
ROCHESTER VILLAGE HALL 

300 W. SPRING STREET 
Apri/19,2016 

AGENDA 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

2. SECRETARY'S REPORT March 15,2015 

3. TREASURER'S REPORT: March 2015 

4. OLD BUSINESS 

4.1 Status of Drawdown Device Repair Project 

5. NEW BUSINESS 

5.1 Status of Weed Removal Project 
5.2 Monthly Bills (April) 

6. ADJOURN 



Protection and 
Rehabilitation DistrictHONEY LAKE 

P.O. Box 565	 Burlington, WI 53105 

Commissioner's Meeting 
March 15,2016 

Chairman Lutz called the meeting to order at 7 p.m. at the Rochester Village Hall. Commissioners 
present were John Lutz, Joseph Kolosso, Shelley Hildebrandt, Robert Mcindoe, Donald Trimberger, 
and Mike Weinkauf. 

The minutes of the February 16, 2016 meeting were read. A correction was made to the spelling of 
Betty Novy's last name from Novi to Novy, as indicated by Mr. Mcindoe. A motion to approve the 
minutes as corrected was made by Robert Mcindoe, seconded by Mike Weinkauf, and carried. 

The treasurer's February 2016 report was read. A motion to approve the treasurers report was 
made by Mike Weinkauf, seconded by Donald Trimberger, and carried. 

OLD BUSINESS 

y	 The flume pipe repairs were completed with no issues 

~jlJ( 
.,. Chairman Lutz will contact Bob Kordus regarding the needed repairs to County Line ~ 

.,.	 Mr. Leonard, who was on the agenda to discuss any requirements regarding building a house 
on a lot at the end of DelMonte Drive, did not appear. John Schattner, the zoning 
administrator for the Village of Rochester, requested a copy of the HLPRD February meeting 
minutes as he has concerns regarding the development of the Leonard property, particularly 
in regards to the installation of a holding tank. Holding tanks are not normally allowed in the 
Village of Rochester. It appears that there is no minimum setback for the potable well from 
the property boundary, as long as it is 50' from the holding tank. The discussion of the 
Leonard property will be on hold until Mr. Leonard can attend the meeting. 



Commissioner's Meeting 
March 15, 2016 

NEW BUSINESS 

);- There are major changes planned for the annual Spring Cleanup, scheduled this year for 
May 21st. The planned changes include that no metal or recyclable materials would be 
accepted at the Honey Lake north beach site, only at the Town Hall site. HLPRD requested 
that the changes, determined by the Town of Spring Prairie, be postponed until 2017 to allow 
residents to be notified through the Village of Rochester newspaper and at the HLPRD 
annual meeting in August. 

);- Repairs to the drawdown structure could be bid, or the work could be awarded to Custom 
Grading (Jeff Johnson). The HLPRD elected to reward the work to Custom Grading. A 
motion to prepare a contract with Custom Grading was made by Mike Weinkauf, seconded by 
Donald Trimberger and carried. 

,.. MARCH BILLS SUBMITTED AS FOLLOWS: 

Commissioner compensation John Lutz $200.00 

Commissioner compensation Shelley Hildebrandt $175.00 

Commissioner compensation Joseph Kolosso $175.00 

Commissioner compensation Donald Trimberger $25.00 

Commissioner compensation Mike Weinkauf $25.00 

Dam/Dike/Drawdown repairs Custom Grading $1,050.00 

A motion to approve the bills was made by Chairman Lutz, seconded by Mike Weinkauf, and 
carried. 

);- A motion to adjourn, subject to recall, was made by Chairman Lutz, seconded by Robert 
Mcindoe, and carried at 8:00 P.M. 

Respectfully submitted, 

,--r' .. /Jif! /f
<:" i.L1;) !.-. ~."// 1/1/. . ,r-_.-/ !u.iftJ . . I k~~tJ...""J)f 

Shelley Hildebrandt, Secretary 
HLPRD 



Honey Lake Protection & Rehabilitation District
 

Treasurers Report
 

March 2016
 

Joseph Kolosso
 

Treasurer
 



Honey lake Protection and Rehabilation District 
Regular Checking-March 2016-For Fiscal Year 2015-1016 

Date Number Transaction Category Payment Deposit Balance 

3/1/2016 Starting BalancE $25,159.91 

3/1/2016 4380 Snow Solutions LLe Roads $3,200.00 521,959.91 

Snow Plowing Contract 17 of 18 

3/15/2016 4381 john Lutz Commlssiorl(-)rs CompE.\ilsation $200.00 $21,759.91 

3/15/2016 4382 Shelley Hildebrandt Commissioners Compensation $175.00 521.584.91 

3/15/2016 4383 Joseph I<olosso Commissioners Compensation $175.00 $21,409.91 

3/10,/2016 4J85 Donald Trimberger Commissioners Compensation $25.00 $21,384.91 

3/15/2016 43S(, Mike WEinkauf Commissioners Compensation $25.00 $21.359.91 

3/15/2016 4384 Custom (iradinfllnc DamjDykes/Drawdown·Repalf of $l,O~;().OO $20,309.91 

pipe from Honey to D"I· Monte 

Vll/2016 Deposit Chase Bank-Interest Interest $0.19 $20,310.10 

3/31j)016 Ending Balance $20,310.10 



Honey Lake Protection and Rehabilation District 
Payroll Checking-March 2016-For Fiscal Year 2015-2016 

Date Number Transaction Payment Deposit Balance 

3/1/2016 Starting Balance $8,714.61 

3/31/2016 Deposit Chase Bank-Interest $0.07 $8,714.68 

3/31/2016 Ending Balance $8,714.68 

Honey Lake Protection and Rehabilation District 
Non-Lapsing Fund-March 2016-For Fiscal Year 2015-2016 

Number Transaction Payment Deposit Balance 

3/1/2016 Starting Balance 

3/31/2016 Deposit Chase Bank-Interest 

3/31/2016 Ending Balance 



Minutes of the 2016 Special Meeting of the Potter's Lake Protection and Rehabilitation District held 
Saturday March 12th, 2016 at Town Hall, East Troy, Wisconsin. 

Present: Commissioners Christine Celley, MaryJo Jones, Bob Rice, Joyce Reed, and Jerry Kozik. No 
constituents from the district were in attendance. 

Chairman Christine Celley called the meeting to order at 8:35 AM 

Commissioners gathered at the town hall to discuss the agenda for the upcoming spring meeting and to go 
over the comparisons from other districts of commissioner compensation. The spring meeting will be held 
on Saturday May i h at 8:30. Mary Jo will do a treasurer's update. 

Jerry asked about district funds on hand. MaryJo replied that we currently have about $300,000 in the 
bank. Jerry asked if we could do better else where for interest. Christine explained that we have to have 
money in the bank and different banks for FDIC insurance and some of the money is in CDs in order to 
get better interest. Discussion was had about different banks and interest rates. Christine explained that 
we did shop the CDs around when we took them out. 

Kathy Aron will talk about lake projects, Paul will update on harvesting. Bob will update on Clean Boats 
Clean Waters. He also explained that this year as a condition of our grant employees will be required to 
attend training in order to work. Christine commented if there are any expenses related to the Clean Boats 
Clean Waters program to make sure and hand them in. Joyce asked if Audrey Green will be doing the 
training and she will. Bob asked about a small raise for the people coming back this year. We also talked 
about a few 2 hr shifts during the week. Jerry asked about the current hours of operation. Bob 
commented that they are Fridays 7-11am and 3-7pm and on Saturday and Sunday from 7-7. Christine 
asked about how we bump up the payroll. Bob said that it was just a recommendation and would be 
subject to board approval. Bob commented that Lake Beulah pay rates ranged from $9.44-$15 per hour. 
Last year our pay rates ranged from $8.50 to $11 and Bob suggested a raise of $0.50 across the board. 
Total payroll last year for Clean Boats Clean Waters was $6,632. Last year there was a $0.25 increase. 
Christine said that she was looking for my recommendation as to what is fair based on what I researched. 
She also noted that I was not taking a fee for management of the launch. Bob commented that he didn't 
track hours for management only what he worked on the shifts. This year will be different because of how 
we need to track for the grants. There will be data entry of all the sheets that need to be done to comply 
with the grant we received and those hours will be billed. Joyce asked how much the grant saved us for 
the labor this coming year. Bob stated that the grant funding is limited to 75% of the total project cost not 
to exceed $4,000 per launch and also noted requirements of the grant and the training needed to comply. 
He anticipates that we could get this grant each year. A management fee was suggested for the manager 
who runs the program. Bob said that he would prefer an hourly rate as opposed to a management fee as it 
is fairer to the district. 

Christine said that we need to keep an eye on the geese to see if we want to participate in the round up this 
year. Some have been seen on the lake already but it is too early to make a decision. 

We moved onto discussion of commissioner compensation. Christine provided research from multiple 
lakes. Last year at the annual meeting someone from the floor was surprised at the compensation amount 
for the commissioners. Christine did some research and found that there are different ways that lakes 
compensate their commissioners. Honey Lake gets paid $175-$200 per meeting and meet every month 
and also farm out some of the work. Lake Beulah doesn't compensate their commissioners but they farm 
out all the work. Camp Lake farms out some of the services and the Treasure gets just under $4,000 and 



the President and Secretary were at $3,000 a piece. Little Muskego pays a small stipend but also farms 
out all the work. Walworth County Land Conservation Committee did a survey and shared their findings 
with us as well. Joyce and Christine commented that it is all over the board. Joyce stressed that we are all 
public servants and we can't get paid like we are on a board of directors. Joyce noted different 
committees that she serves on and stated that we are here because we care but should get a little 
something. Christine talked about the time commitment of the Treasures job and not paying for an 
accountant. Bob asked how many checks we wrote a month. We write 50 or 60 checks a year. Christine 
commented about replying to the mail, answering questions, and checking the PO Box. Bob said that he 
could check the mail ifMaryJo was unable to for some reason. The time commitment was stressed as the 
positions require more than just a few meetings per year. Joyce commented that being on a board involves 
a lot of personal time. Bob had broken down the information prior to the meeting and found that the 
majority of the things being hired out were of the accounting nature. Christine commented that there are 
also attorney fees. Bob suggested that we should write job descriptions as to what we are each responsible 
for as there are things that are asked of each of us that are borderline out of the scope of what we should 
be doing. Bob commented about an email we received asking us about when our district was formed. He 
had searched records as well as Town of East Troy, Walworth County, and the DNR and couldn't find an 
answer. Joyce said that $200 was not a fair amount for the work we do. Bob said that each of us will put 
a different value on our time that we donate and how do you come up with a fair amount for the time spent 
over that. Christine suggested an hourly rate and a not to exceed amount. Bob and Joyce suggested a flat 
rate. Jerry suggested that we hand out the information on what we found and make a suggestion as to 
what we feel we should get paid. Joyce asked if we should hire an outside accountant. MaryJo said she 
doesn't feel so at this point. Jerry asked if Christine had an amount in mind. She said she didn't and was 
mostly concerned about the Treasures position. She said that $3,000 to $4,000 range is reasonable. Bob 
asked about the cost ofthe payroll service we hire which was $SOO last year. After stripping that out and 
based on what other lakes were paying he thought that $3,000 was fair for the Treasurer. Mary Jo has 
kept track of her hours and since January she has put in about lShrs. She has l5yrs in finance and feels 
comfortable with the roll. Joyce asked the best way to pay and suggested monthly. Jerry said do it 
annually or quarterly instead ofprocessing it so many times. Bob commented on the quarterly and 
thought that was good so we didn't have to pay a processing fee so many times during months where there 
was only one check being cut. MaryJo said quarterly would be fine. Christine suggested that we propose 
the increase and make it retroactive for this year at the annual meeting. Joyce asked about the Secretary 
position. Bob commented that the Secretary and Chairman position is hard to put a number on because it 
is not as easy to show what other lakes are paying for the services we provide. For the Secretary some 
lakes pay a transcriber for meeting minutes. Bob commented that he is not looking at it as a job but as a 
service. He would like ajob description for what we are responsible for and if we work outside those 
responsibilities we should be compensated for that. Bob said that the most he would be comfortable 
getting would be $2,000 and would be alright with $500 to $1,000 as well. Christine asked about 
attending the annual Lakes Association Meeting in Steven Point and thought that it would be good for us 
to attend but asked about how we would be fairly compensated for the time there. Bob commented that if 
we were going to propose an increase to our stipend that things like this would be part of what we were 
already getting aside from our expenses. She said in years to come but what about the one this year and 
we would have to take time offwork if we wanted to go. Bob said that in proposing an increase we 
should be required to attend the local lakes meetings so that we stay visible with Walworth County and the 
DNR. Christine thought this would be good but as schedules allow. Jerry said that $2,000 seemed rich 
for the Chairman and Secretary positions. Bob clarified that it was not his suggestion but the most he felt 
comfortable receiving. Joyce commented that some ofthe things we do go above and beyond what we 
should be doing. Joyce recommended that we propose increases of $2,000, $2,000, and $3,000. Jerry 
suggested that we estimate the number of hours to present. Christine said that it could also be reassessed 
annually. The board members agreed to write up job descriptions for their positions and estimate the 
number ofhours they worked. 



Bob suggested for the spring agenda that we propose to add a mid summer meeting after the 4th of July. 
This would enable us to table things to the next meeting instead of having all the emails back and forth as 
things come up in the summer. Christine said she would be in favor of that but not on a weekend. Bob 
said it should be an open meeting to address concerns that come up during the summer 

Bob commented about the special assessment list that the Town of East Troy asked him to verify. He had 
to go through each property to see who has paid and who hasn't along with their frontage. Some of the 
fees didn't seem to add up and we have to ask Kim to see how the amounts are determined. Christine 
commented that if you had a property division or a merge the tax number falls off and assessments need to 
be added back on. Christine asked about people who hadn't paid for a period of time and our ability to go 
back and collect. Bob commented that it's not negligence on the property owners as they paid their taxes 
but not everything was included. His feeling is that to back charge the home owners who have paid what 
they were billed would be more detrimental to the relationship with the board. We are in good financial 
standing and should correct it going forward for 2016. All agreed that it is fair to add it on moving 
forward for 2016. Joyce asked how much we spend each year as to what we collect. Christine 
commented that we get about $46,000 and depending on the amount of harvesting that we do we have to 
use CDs to pay wages. We have accumulated funds in years when we didn't need to harvest as often. 

The next item discussed was the Blake Party for 2016. Lorene Hirsh had submitted a proposal of what 
they would like to do for this year. Last year was a success and they would like to build on that by 
including the sale of beer through the Mukwonago Lions Club. Joyce asked why they want to include 
alcohol. Christine said that they felt that they could raise more money and help benefit the Lions Club as 
well. They checked with the Town and the Lions Club would need to buy a special events permit and 
obtain a temporary class B liquor license and any liability insurance that would be associated with it 
would be provided by the Lions Club. Joyce stated that anything we give money to we are responsible 
for. If there is an incident we could be held responsible. Bob commented that we are funding the majority 
of the cost for this and the party is held on district owned property and we would be responsible. He 
thought that the party last year was great and would like to see it continue but if it is hosted on district 
property then no alcohol should be involved. He said that if the party were to be held on the Shorewood 
Drive peninsula and they secured special event insurance then Bob as a home owner on Shorewood would 
be alright with it. You would still need approval from the other homes on Shorewood but many of the 
people on the road are the organizers of the event. Bob said based on the small amount of revenue 
generated from the event that it is not worth the risk to the district should anything go wrong. Our 
responsibility is to the district and to protect that. He recommended that maybe we make a donation to the 
fireworks fund. Last year the profit of $668 was donated. It was decided that we would not allow for the 
sale of alcohol on district property. Joyce stated that even if they moved the party she would not be in 
favor of donating money if it contained alcohol. Joyce said just give them the $1,000 for fireworks and be 
done with it and they could do what they want. Jerry said that we couldn't do that because we set the 
precedence that we will give money to fund private picnics. Christine thought that we would have more 
liability with a firework donation. All agreed that the party was a good thing as a community function for 
the lake residences but decided it should move forward without alcohol. Christine commented about 
extending the invitation to the Miramar Association. Joyce said that the purpose of the event was to get 
the lake residences together. Bob stated that Elroy and Karen were invited last year as a comment was 
made that they weren't there at a prior meeting. The group had discussion. Bob asked the question if we 
were doing this as a district event or a community event. He said that if people wanted to bring friends or 
neighbors that it shouldn't be a problem but thought that the invite group should consist of our 
constituents. 

Christine talked about 4th of July events and the planning would be done at the spring meeting. Christine 
suggested for the annual meeting that we should have the budget meeting and then go right into the annual 
meeting without a break and the bylaws allowed for this. This would help to keep things moving. Bob 
proposed to add to the spring agenda: Review ofresolutions and changes, add a summer meeting, and to 



maybe have someone from Walworth County come in and talk about shore land zoning. Christine 
thought that we would be opening a can of worms doing this. She said that people should be going 
through the process with the Town of East Troy, DNR, and Walworth County that we were not advisors 
on this. Joyce agreed that we should not get involved and that Walworth County probably would not do it. 
Bob also asked about proposing a lake directory that we could give out that would enable members to 
contact each other. This would be done by sending a questionnaire to each home and then publishing the 
information on those who returned it. Christine suggested a Facebook page for the lake. It would be 
easier to update and it doesn't involve a lot of time once it's set up. This would be a great thing as it is 
timely. 

Bob talked to Al Sikora about tracking our website visits and the first year would be free and then a small 
fee of about $24 for additional years. He thought that this was a good idea to know what our usage is 
before spending money to rebuild our website. Christine and MaryJo agreed that we should do that. 
Christine talked to Al as well about ideas on what we could be doing with our website. She also said that 
she would like to get a newsletter going again and that is something that could be posted on the website. 

Joyce asked about the conversation we had with Attorney Linda Grey advising on the change in 
resolutions and if we should have a listed attorney that we work with when or if the need arises. Bob 
commented that she did not bill us and was very helpful. He also stated that if we were to get an attorney 
it would be important they have experience with lakes and the DNR. Christine said that ifthe need arises 
we could call other lake districts to see who they have used for similar situations. 

Christine talked about posting meeting requirements. For the annual meeting we are required to publish it 
in the newspaper, also on our website, Town of East Troy website, email to the constituents, and post on 
the bulletin board at the town hall two weeks prior to the meeting. Any other meeting we are required to 
publish on the website, the Town of East Troy bulletin board, and email the constituents. We have as little 
as 48hrs prior to the meeting to post the notice and are not required to publish in the newspaper. Joyce 
confirmed the above through open records on page13. Christine said that phone calls and emails need to 
be responded to directly and not discuss with other board members where there could be influence. She 
also gave a few examples. Joyce said that the county will invite all lake district board members to the 
same meeting they have for county board members after the spring election to go over the open records 
rules. 

Christine said that she would like to make the change at meetings so that people with comments or 
questions would get up and use the microphone. This would help to better identify who had the questions 
and also help to eliminate side conversations. All thought this would be a good idea. 

An email was sent to the district from a graduate student looking for information from home owners on 
how they use the lake and their shoreline. It was decided that we would forward the link to the home 
owners to participate if they wanted to. 

MaryJo said that she received information from the US Department of Commerce that they are going to be 
doing a census for 2017. It is voluntary and wanted to know if we should participate. Christine said that 
she and MaryJo should get together and discuss. She thought it was designed more for individuals. 

Jerry asked about the meeting with the DNR from last year and the proposed whole lake treatment. Bob 
commented that we were going to do a whole lake survey this year and we received some grant money for 
it. The reason we decided not to do a whole lake treatment for this year is because you can't chemically 
treat within so many months prior and we would have had to have gone a year and a half without any 
chemical treatment because we didn't treat last fall. The weeds were bad at the end oflast year and it 
wouldn't be fair to the home owners to go that long without treatment. The other thing was that the DNR 
wanted us to use 24D for the treatment which is the same chemical that we use for our current approved 



treatments. Bob questioned how the results of the whole lake treatment would be different when using the 
same chemical. When we used Sonar we had 3 to 4 years of control. The DNR did issue some Sonar 
permits and we are waiting on the final studies from those lakes to see if they will allow more Sonar 
treatments. Bob said that currently we have been treating areas large enough to constitute a whole lake 
treatment but the DNR has allowed us to do so without filing for a whole lake treatment permit. Once you 
file for a whole lake treatment permit it can incur other study costs. Heidi Bunk had also made comments 
about complaints from fisherman after we did the whole lake treatment. Bob pointed out that even though 
we don't own the lake the district is supporting the weed control entirely from the fees we collect each 
year form the home owners. Ifwe were to stop collecting the fees and rely on the DNR for treatment he 
said that the lake would be completely weeded over in 4 to 5 years. His believe is that we should have 
some more say than those who launch and leave. Christine pointed out that her job is political and she 
needs to represent both sides and make everyone happy. There is more than just the district. Bob 
suggested we ask if we could use clipper in the boat launch bay. This would take care of the weeds in the 
bay but would also help to prevent invasive species from spreading into the lake. It would be a good way 
to monitor the bay area and you would be able to catch things quicker if they were to enter into the lake. 
It seems like this would be a more proactive stance to take. Christine asked if Kathy was a good advocate 
for the lake. Bob commented that she represented our lake and what we wanted well with the DNR at the 
fall meeting. Christine commented that she was in contact with one of the members of Little Muskego 
and they had put buoys out to try and limit the traffic in certain areas and they were getting push back on 
that as well. It is a difficult balance when dealing with weed control as far as harvesting and chemicals. 

Christine asked if we heard anything about the water testing. We had approved the testing for this year. 
She talked about individuals doing the tests as opposed to having them in a controlled setting and the 
value that has on the DNR for allowing treatments or grants. Bob commented that Kathy had stated that 
the cost of some of the research in order to apply for grants can sometimes be almost as much as the grant 
itself and we need to weigh out the cost associated with applying for grants to make sure in the end there 
is a benefit. 

Meeting was adjourned at 10:45am 

Respectfully submitted, 

Robert C Rice 
Secretary 



WHITEWATER-RICE LAKES MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 

P.O. Box 301 
Whitewater, WI 53190 

MINUTES 
March 10th, 2016 

The March 10th, 2016 Whitewater/Rice Lakes Management District board meeting was called to 
order at 6:00 PM by Secretary Ernie Roy. Board members present were, Rich Charts, Chuck 
Chamberlain, Larry Brady Jerry Grant, Walworth County Supervisor, Norm Prusener Town 
Representative. 

Board Members Absent: Brad Corson 

Guest Present - Art Speerbrecher 

Standing Teams Present - None 

Standing Teams Absent - All 

Shoreline Management Team Gerhard Stegemann, Theresa Stegemann - Absent 

Clerk Present: Susie Speerbrecher 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

A motion to approve the agenda was made by Jerry and seconded by Chuck. Motion Carried 

A motion to approve the February 11 th, 2016 minutes as presented was made by Jerry, seconded 
by Larry. Motion Carried. 

Public Input - None 

COMMISSIONER REPORTS 

Secretary - Correspondence - Ernie received a letter from Great Scapes, a landscaping 
company. He will forward the letter onto Theresa Stegemenn. 

Finance - In Brad's absence Ernie reported checks for the second installment were received from
 
the Town of Whitewater and the Town of Richmond.
 

Weed - Larry reported he has been in touch with Heidi Bunk, she is aware we are still waiting for
 
lake management plan from SEWRPC. She asked Larry to send her the information he sent to
 
SEWRPC and she may issue a 4 year permit.
 

Chemical- Ernie report the permit process has been started. The notice regarding chemical
 
spraying has been submitted to the legal's section of the Whitewater Register being published on
 
March 10th 

, 2016.
 

Bog - No report
 



Equipment - Chuck reported he will be in touch with Jeff after 3/15 to make arrangements for the 
transport to be brought back here and launched. Norm displayed the Boat Launch sign that will be 
displayed at the three boat launches. The signs will be put up after April 1st, 2016. Chuck has been 
in touch with GMA printing to discuss the envelopes that need to be provided for the collection 
boxes. 

Wildlife Management - No report 

Fish - No report 

Safety - A Boating Safety class is scheduled for May 14th and 15th 
, 2016 at the Town all from 8 AM 

- 12PM. Norm reported that those 120 buoys will be numbered with reflective tape. Deputy Shawn 
Blanton and the safety committee are coming up with a buoy placement plan. Rich asked that the 
board members be included when the committee meets to discuss the placement of buoys. 

Water Quality - Ernie reported no chemical spraying will take place on Rice Lake. 

2016 Schedule - Spring newsletter discussion. Articles need to be in by March 11 th 
, 2016 and Rich 

will forward the articles along with names/addresses by March 14th 
, 2016 to the printer. We will tell 

the printer we need newsletters mailed on March 23rd to be in the property owners hands on March 
25th ,2016. Rich will be the contact person for printer correspondence. 

Audit - No report 

AIS - No report 

Shoreline Management Team - No report 

OLD BUSINESS - None 

NEW BUSINESS - Rich announced he will be attending the annual Lakes Conference the end of 
March. Ernie asked about the website and the possibility of more than one person being able to put 
information on it. Rich announced the website is now being served by EDGE BROADBAND the 
former Whitewater Wide Band company. 

OTHER BUSINESS - Rich spoke about the printer Susie uses that is not working. Rich motioned 
Susie purchases a new printer at a cost of not more then $200. Seconded by Larry. Motion 
Carried. 

Larry motioned to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Chuck Meeting adjourned at 6:58 PM 

Next Meeting: April 14th, 2016 at 6 PM Respectfully Submitted Susie Speerbrecher, Clerk 




